
KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75't22KL1995SGC008705

SALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2025

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Parliculars Not€ no
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

A ASSETS

(1) Fin.ncialAssets
(a)Cash and cash equ'valents
(b) Bank Balances other than (a) above
(c) Loans
(d) Other financial assets

(2) Non FinencialAssets

(a) Cunenl tax assets (Net)
(b) Prope.ly, plent and equrpment
(c) Capital work - rn - progress
(d) lntangible assets
(e) Other norl-.financial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

B UABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

(l) Financial Liablllties

(a) Payables
(l) Trade Payables

(A) lotal outstanding dues ot micro enterprises
and small enlerprises
(B) lotal ouFtanding dues of creditors other

than micro enterprises and small enterpnses.
(b) Bonowings (otherthan debl secudties)
(c) Other financial liabilities

(2) Non Financial Liabllities

(a)Provisions
(b) Other non linancial liabiliUes

(3) EOUIY
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

TOTAL UABIUTIES AND EOUITY

3
4
5

6

7

I
9

10
11

12

13

1 4

15

16

17

18

5,725_55
12.50

'1 ,84 ,049.28
224.69

3,8S0.43

'1,95,585.94

1U 32

1,90,012.02 1,99,660.69

0.05
355.10

181
0.32

101-0't

0.39
212_39

1.81

0.46
8.66

458.29 223.71

1,90,470.31 1,99,884.40

1U-14

1,50,805.95
1,483.75

86.99

1,46,511.33
1,297.21

1,52,393.84 1,47,895.53

604.19
47.71

393.92
45.47

651-90 439.39

15,263.80
22.160.77

15,113.80
36,435_68

37,424.57 51,s49.48

't,90,470.31 1,99,884.,l{)

Accompanying note3 forms part olthe Financial
Statements.
As perour repon of events date attached
For Ananthan a Sundaram
Chart€red Accountants

1- 12

For.nd on behalf of tl|e Board ot Directors
Kerala State Backward cla3ses Development

Firm

Place :

48S ration ited

ANJ
Managing Director
(olN:1

Sujllh S

Adv X Prasad
Chairman
(DlN:07851555)
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CA.HARIKRISHNAN.RS. FCADI
Parlner
Membership No. : 23033E
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL19955GC00E705

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDEO 31ST ITARCH,2025

Accompanying note3 forms part ofthe Financial Statements. 1- 42
As per our reporl of events date attached
ForAnanlhan & sundaram For and on b€halfofthe Board ot Di.ectors

Keral Stat€

Managing

rd Classes Dovelopment CorPoratlon

R in l.-akhs

Limlted

0"^^a"'$\
Adv K Prasad
Chairman
(DlX:07851555)

Chartarod Accountanls

FCATXSA tilvf ANJU
Partner
Membership No. : 230338 (DlN:1

UDIN : 25 2ZO33iSBMHVDM 5OI{
Sujith s

Date :

Thiruvanq hapuram

t+lttlz-oLr
Company
(M.No.A31

Note No
31st March. 2025 31st March, 2024Parliculars

12,895.38
333.92

12,008.39
298.51

13,229.30 12,305.90

106.21 72_67

12,379.5713,335.51

3,986.81

2,309.32

121.10

20,087.31
7*.22

3,864.89

1,926.63

111 86

693.59
524_62

27,252.76 7,125.59

5,253.98113,927.2s1

5,253.98113,927.2s1

l28.2Ol 44_21

(13,9s5.45) 5,298.19

20

19A

198

21

8&10

24

(e2.05)
(e2.05)

34.78
34.74

Exp€nses
(i) Financ6 Costs

(ii) Employee B€n€fits Expenses

(iii) Oepreciation, amortization and impairment

(iv) lmpairment on nnancial instruments

(v) Other Expenses

lV Total Erp€ns€s

Vlll Other Compreh€nsive lncome

Items that will nol b€ redassified lo profl or loss

(i) RemeasuremenG of post employee benefrt obligations

(ii) lncome lax relaling to items that will nol be redassilied to profit or loss

lX Tol.l Comp.ehenBive lncome for the yoar (lX+X)

Vll Profiu(Lo66) for the y6ar (V-Vl)

ll Other lncome

lll Total lncome (l+ll)

V ProfiU(Loss) Before Tax (lll-lv)

Vl Tax Experue:
(i) Currenl Tax

(ii) Defered Tax

X Eamings per Share

(i) Basic (Rs)

(ii) D'luted (Rs)

Revenue from Opeaations
(i) hteresl lncome
(ii) Fees and Commission lncome

Total Revsnue lrom operations
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CI.ASSES OEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITEO
ctN - u75122KL't995SGC008705
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

1)

2)

Flrm Registration NurPfr : 0001

LL'-2

in Lakhs

Notes
The above Cash Flow stalement has been prepared under lhe indirecl method as set out in IND AS 7 on 'Stalement of Cash Flows'
Components o{ cash and cash equivalents are disclosed in Note no.3

Accohpanying not6s forms part of ths Financial Sletements.
As per our report of events date atlached
Fo. Ananlhan & Sundaram
Chartered AccounLnts

For and on behalf of the Boa.d of Directo.3
Kerala State gackw'ard Classes Developmlnt

48S

$'lc* ul>f
CA.HARIKRISHNAI{.R.S. FCAD
Partnel
Membership No. : 230338

UDIN : Z,ZZO ZZ$ BM HV DM 5 loh

Managing Dlrector
(olN:1

AdY K Prasad
Chalrman
(OlN:07851s56)

Suiith S
Company

Particulars
31st March, 2025 3'l st March, 2024

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AC'NVITIES:
Tolal Comprehensive lncome
Adjustrnents for reconciling prolll before tax to ne( cash flow

lmpairmenl on financial inslruments
Pront on s3le of Propery, Plant and Equipmenl
Oeprecialion
Provision for Graluity
Provision Ior Eamed Leave
Provision Ior Corporale Social Responsibilily
Granl Income
Finance Cosl

Operating Profit b€to.e Working Capital Changes
Adjustment tor (lncreasey Decrease in Working Capilal:

(lncrease) / Decreese in earmaaed bank balances
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Other Financial assets
(lncrease) / Decrease in Cunent Tax Assets [Nel]
lncrease / (Decrease) in Provisions
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Loans Granled [Net]
lncrease / (Dec'eas€) in Other non financial liabil es
(lncrease) / Decrease in Other non-financial assets
lncrease / (Decrease) in Payables
lncrease / (DecIeese) in Other Frnancial Liabrlities

Cash used ih op€rallng activities
Finance Cosl paid
Net cash used in op€rating activiues (A)

B CASH FLOW FROiI INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property Plantand Equipment (induding Capital

Sale ol Property Planl and Equrpment
Sale ol non-ornent asset held for sale
Nol cash used in lnvesting activltles (B)

C CASH FLOW FROM FhIAI{CING ACTMTIES:
lssue of equity shares
Payment oI lease liab nles
RepaymenuProceeds hom Bonowngs(Net)
Granl in ard received
Grant in aid re€eived lor purchase of assets
Dividend paid
l{ot cash used in linencing activitles (C)

l{et lncr€ase/(Dec.6ase} in Cash .nd Cash Equiyal€nls (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at th€ beginning of th€ year
Cash and Cash Equlvalents at the.nd oltho y.ar

(13,95s.4s)

20,087.31
(0.83)

121.10
80.93

't40 95
93.'13

(32.98)
3,986.81

5,298 19

693 59
(1.46)

111_86

36.03
66_27

12_59
(16.11)

3.864.89
10.520.97 10,065.E5

(12.s0)

140.37)
0.34

(104.74)
(8,870.11)

2.24
127.42')

17.15
164.59

1,650.15

14,224.721

41.42
0_48

(18s.48)
(13,014.97)

(3.7s)
(4.93)
10.58

(39.1s)
(3.129 ss)
(3,901.92)

(2,5745n (7,031.47)

(174.4s1

126

(16.52)

0.87
1.24

(173.19) 111.111

150.00
(84.43)

4,,t8,r.33
32,98

(7O.731

578.75
16.11

8.89
(600.00)

4,542.88 (65.90)

1,835.'t2
3890.43

(7,112.85)
11.003.29

5,725.55 3,890.43

.tamnEL,
Tcrrrsrto r (o
VAXCHIY@R P.O

HIIOOTDinl{mAirur

Place: ThinivanantheEuram
oate, Jt1[ rt lpo2-f (M.No.A31 e & Accounts)
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I Corporalelnformation

Kerala SGte Backward Classes Development Corporation Lld, herein after referred lo as the Company is a

Government Company Registered under lhe Companies Act. 1956 with 100% shares held by the Govemment of
Kerala. The Company was incorporated in the year 1995 for grving loans lo lhe people who belong to bactward and

minority communities and is a Non-Banking Finance Company registered under Section 45_lA of lhe Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1934.

2 Basis of preparation & material accounting policies

The Financial Stalemenls ot lhe company have been prepared in accordance with lnd AS notfied under the

companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as amended from lime lo time and notified under section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013 (the Act) along wilh other relevant provisions of lhe Aci and The Master Direction - Reserve

Bank oflndia (Non'Eanking Financial Company - Scale Based Regulation) Direclrcns, 2023.

KERALA STATE BACKVVARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL1995SGG008705

CORPORATE INFORMANON AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

ln partrcular, infomation about material arees of estmatjon, uncenainty and cntical judgments in applying accounting
poticies that have the most signmcant effect on lhe amounts recognized in the financial stalements is rncluded in lh€

2.'t Presentation of Financlal Statements
The Balance Sheet, the Stalemenl oI Changes in Equity and the Slatement of Profil and Loss are prepared and
presented in lhe rormat prescribed in lhe Divsion lll lo Sc*redule lll lo the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") applic€ble

for Non'Banking Financial Compan'es ("NBFC"). The Cash Flow Slatement has been prepared and presented as Per

the requrrements of lnd AS 7 'Statemeni of Cash Fkt! /s'- The dEdosure requiremenls wilh respect to (ems in the

Balance Sheet and Statement of Prolit and Loss, as prescribed in the Schedule lll lo the Act, are presenled by way of
notes torming part of the financial stalements along wilh tho other notes required lo be disclosed under lhe notified

accounting Standards and directions issued by RBI or olher regulators.

The Company generally r€pons fnancial assets and financial liabilities on a gross basis in lhe Balance Sheet. They

are oflset and repo(ed net or y q,here lnd AS specilically pemils the same or it has an uncondilional legally

enforceable rillht to ofiset the recognized amounls without being contingent on a fulure event. Similady, the Company

otfsets incomes and expenses and reports the same on a nel basis where ever permitted by lnd AS.

All assets and liabilities have been dassilied as Financial and Non - Financial as pe. the relevant IND AS. Assets and

Liabitities are nol dassified as curent and non-current in line with Dvision lll to Sc+ledule lll of Companies Act 2013.

The Financial Stalemenls are prepared on a gorng concem basis as the Management ls satisfied lhat the Company

shatl be able to continue its business for lhe foreseeable fulure and no malerial uncertainty exrsts lhal may casl
significanl dorrbt on the going concem assumption. ln maktng lhis assessment, the Management has considered a

wde range of information relating to present and lulure conditlons, including Iuture pOections ol profitab'li(y, cash

flows and c€prtal resources.

2.2 Funclional and paesentalion cufiancy

These linancial slatements are presented in lndian rupees (lNR)which is also the Company's funclional cunency. Ail

accounts are rounded-off to the nearest lakh with two declmals, unless olherwise stated.

2.3 Use of Estimate6 and Judgements

The paeparalion of financial slatements in conformity with lnd AS requires managemenl to make estimates
judgements and assumptions that atfect rh6 applicalion of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and

liabitities (including conlingent liabilities) and disclosures as of the date of the ,lnanciai statements and the reported

amounts of revenue and expenses lor lhe reporling penod. Actual results could dfler fiom these estimales.
Accounting estimates and undedyrng assumplions ane reviewed on an ongoing basis and could dtange lrom period to

period. Appropriate changes in eslimates 6re recognised in the penods in which lhe ComPany becomes awtsre of lhe

changes in circumstanc€s surrounding lhe estimates. Any revisions to accounting eslimales are recognised

prospeclively in the period in which the eslimale is revised and tuture periods

tgma!L'
?rBrnta(rl I otr rEtfiroa -.6



KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN . u75122KL1995SGC00E705

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial stalements have b€en prepared on a historical cosl convention and on an accrual basis, except for
certain linancial instruments which are measured at fairvalues as required by relevanl lnd AS.

i) Business Model Assessmenl

Classificaton and measuremenl o[ finandal assets depends on the resulls of the SPPI and the business rhodel tesl
The Company determines the business model al a level lhat reflects how groups of financial assets are managed

togelher lo achieve a panicular business objective. This assessmenl includes iudgement reflecting all relevanl
evidenc€ including how the performance ol the assels is evaluated and lheir perlormance measured, the risks thal
affect the performance of the assels and how lhese are managed and how lhe managers of the assets are

compensat€d. Monitoring is parl of the Company's continuous assessment of litElher the business model lor which

lhe remarnrng financial assels are held continues lo be appropriale and if it is not appropdate whether there has been

a change in business model and so a prospeclive change to the classillcation of those assets.

ii) Delined €mployee behefit assets and liablllties

The cost of lhe defined benellt gratu(y plan A eamed leave and the presenl value of the gratuity &eamed leave
obligations are delermined using actuarial valuations. An acluarial valuation involves making various assumplions thal
may drffer irom actual developments in the fi/lure. These include the delermrnation of lhe drscounl rale; fulure salary
increases and mortality rates- Oue 1o the complextres involved in lhg valualion and ils long-term nature, a defined

benefrt obligation is highly sensilive lo changes in these essumpiions. All assumplions are revaewed annually.

lii) Fair value measurement

When the far values of financial assels and llnancial liabililies recorded in lhe balance sheel cannot be measured

based on quoted prices in actve markets, their fair value ls measured using various valuation teclniques- The inputs
lo lhese models are taken from observable markets where possible, but llhere this is nol feasiHe, a degre€ ol
judgment is required ln €stablishing lair values. Judgments include consideralions of inputs suct as liquidity risk,

credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumplions about these factors could affecl the repo(ed fatr value of inancial
inslruments.

lv) lmpaiinent of loans portfolio

The measurement of impaiifient losses across all categories of finanoal assets requires judgement, in particular, the

estimation ol the amounl and tjming of future cash flows and collaieral values whsn determinmg impairment losses

and the assessmenl ol a significant inc{ease in credit risk. These estrmates are driven by a number ol factors,

changes in which can resuh in different levels ol allowances. lt has been the Companys policy to regLiarly review its

models in the conEn of actual loss experience and adjust when necessary

vl Conllngent liabilitl* and provlslons othcr than imPalrment on loan portfolio

Provisions and liabilities are recognrzed in lhe pedod when ( becomes probable that there will be a future oumow of
funds resulting from past operalions or events and lhe amount of cash outflow can be reliably €stihated. Tho liming of
recognition and quanl,llcation of the liability requkes the application ol judgement to existng facts and circumsLances,

whrch can be subiect to change- The carrying emounts of provisions and liabilities are reviewed regularly and revis€d
to take account of changing facts and crrcrrmstanc€s,

vi) Other eBllmales

These indude cDntngent liabilities, usetullives of trangible and intangible assets etc

2.4 Basls of measurement

taJr 4.
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION UMITED

ctN - u75t22KL'1995SGC008705

CORPORATE INFORMATION AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2.5 Fair value measu.emenl

Fair value is the price that would be received againsl sale of ao assel or paid lo lransfer a liability in an ordedy

transaction bet\ /een ma*el partcipants at the measuremenl date The fair value measuremenl is based on the

presumption thal lhe transaction lo sell the asset or lransfer lhe liabilily lakes place in lhe accessible principal rnarket

or lhe most advantageous accessible market as applicable.

All assets and liabilities lor which lair value rs measured or disdosed in the linancial stalements are categonzed within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follou6, based on the lowest level inpul that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a rhole:
- Level 1: Ouoled (unadjusted) market prices in active markels for denlicalassets or liabililies
- Level 2: Valuation technques for whrch lhe lotvest level input that is significanl lo the fair value measurement h
drrecty or andireclly observable
- Level 3 Valuaton techniques for which the lo$€st level inpul that is signilicant to lhe fair value measuremenl is

Forthe purpose ol fair value disdosures, ihe Company has delermined dasses of assets and liabililies on lhe basis of
the nalure, characteristiG and risks of the asset or liabality aod lhe levelofthe fair value hierarchy.

2.5 Summary of Material Accounting Policies
2.6.1 Property, Plant and Equipment and lntanglble Assets

i) Property. Phnl and Equipmenl are stated al cost less depreciation- Costs comprise ol cost of acqusition, cosl ol
improvemenls and any cost attributable for binging the asset into the condilion or silualion ol its intended use.

h) An item of property, planl and equrpment is derecognized upon disposal or when no tuture economrc benefits are
expected to arise from lhe continued use ol the asset. Any garn or loss arising on lhe disposal or retirement of an item

of properly, plant and equipmenl is determined as lhe diflerence between the sales proceeds and lhe cErryng amount
of lhe assel and rs recognized in Slatemenl of Prolil and Loss.

iD Depreoation has been provided on witten down value meihod on all Prop€rty, plant and equipmenl tn accordance
wilh Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013. ln respecl of assets added/ disposed of during lhe year, depreciation is

charged on pro-dalz basis wilh reference to the date ol addition/ disposal.

Estimated usefullfe of ass€ts is as lollon6:

Caleoory of PPE Usetul Life
AuiHinq 30 years

comDuters And Data Processino units 3 vears
Eleclrical Fittinqs 10 years
Electric€l Equipment 10 yea6
Fumilure And Finures
lntanoible Assets

8 yearc

Oflice Equipment 5 vears

iv) The Company rscogniz€s intemally geneEled intangible assets when it is c€rtrain lhat the tuture economic benefit
attributable lo lhe use of such intangible assets are probable lo flow to the Company and lhe expenditure inqrrred tor
development of such intangible assets can be meesuaed reliably. The cost of an intemally generated rntangble asset
compnses all direclly attibutrable costs necessary to creat€. produce, and prepare the ass€t lo be capable of
opraling in the manner intended by the cornpany-

v) Assets acquired out of Grant in Ard which are adjusted against Grant received in lhe year itsell and is shown al
nominal value of Rs. '!.00 for each asset and no depreciation rs charged in resp€ct of these assets.

vi) Capilallvoft in progress comprises the cosl of PPE that are not ready for intend6d use at the reporting date

3
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION UMITED

ctN - u75122KL1995SGC008705

CORPORATE IiIFORIIATION AND MATERIAL ACCOUMrlNG POLICIES

2.5.2 L€ases

2.6.3 lmpairment of Non-Financial Assels

2.6-1

The Company lollows lnd AS 116-Leases for accounting for contracts which arc in lhe nature of leases.

Leases are class,fled as flnance leases whenever the terms ol the lease Iransfer substantially all the risks and rewards
ot o,,rnership to the lessee. All olher leases are dassfied as operating leases. The determination of whelher an
anangement is, or conlains, a lease is based on lhe substance of the arangemenl at the inception dale, \^tether
fumlmenl oflh€ anangemenl is d€pendent on the use of a specific asset or assels or the anangemenl conv€ys a right
lo use lh€ assel, even ifthat nght is not explicily specified in the anangement.

The Company recognises right-of-use assel representing its righl to use the underlying asset tor lhe lease term al lhe
lease commencement date- The dghlrt-use assets are depreciated using the straight-line method trom the
commencemenl date over lhe lease lerm. Righl-otuse assets are tested for impairment whenever lhere is any
indication lhal their carrying amounls may nol be recoverable lmpairmenl loss, it any, is recognrsed rn lhe Statement
of Proft and Loss

The Company fieasures lhe lease liab ity at lhe present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commenc€ment date of the lease- Lease liabilities are measured at the present value of lhe conlraclual payments due
to the lessor over lhe lease lerm, with the dascount rate determined by reference to the rate inherent in the lease
unless (as is typically lhe case) this is not readily determinable, in [tich case the Company s inffemenlal borowing
€le on commencemenl of lhe lease is used- The lease liabiliV is subsequenlly remeasured by increasing the carrying
amount to reflect inlerest on lhe lease liabilaty, reducing lhe canying amount lo reflecl lhe lease paymenls made and
remeasunng lhe csnyrng amount to reflect any reassessment or lease modfications or to rellect revised in-substance
fixed lease payments. Variable lease payments are only included in the heasurement of the lease liability if they
depend on an index or rate- ln such cases, the inrtial measurement ofthe lease liability assumes the variable element
will remain unchanged throughout lhe lease term. Osler variable lease payments are exp€nsed in lhe p€nod to which
they relale.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirements o, lnd AS 116 to short-term leas€s oI all assets that have a
lease lerm of 12 monlhs or less and leases for whict the undedying asset is of low value. The lease payments

associated wilh these leases are recognized as an e)eense on a slraEht-line basis over the lease term-

Carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheel date based on lhe indicatbns of impsiment, which
comprises of both intemal and exlemal faclors. The assels are trealed as impaired wfEn the carrying amount of lhe
assets exceeds ils recoverable amount and such impaiment loss is charged lo Stalement of Profit and Loss account
in the year in which such impairment is identified. The impairmenl loss recognized in prior accounling perbd(s) is

revers€d lo the extent of decrease in lhe impairmenl loss.

Financlal lh3trumenG

A" Flnanclal Assets

(i) Recognition of f,nancial lnstruments
Financial assets and finandal liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a parly lo lhe conlraclual
provisions of the fi nancial instrumenls,

(ii) lnitial m€alur€mentolllnanclal instuments
All financial essets and fnancial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value. Transaclion cosls lhat are directy
attributaue lo lhe acquisrtion or issue of linancial assets and fnancial liablilies are added to or deducled from lhe lair
value, as appropriate, on initiel recognition except rn lhe case oflinancial assets end financial liabilities recorded at lair
value through profil or loss (FVTPL) where the transacton costs are recognized immediatev in Statement of profit or
loss.

A financial asset and a financial liability is otfset and presenled on a nel basis in lhe balance sheet when lhere is a
cunent legally enforceable right to set-off lhe recogflised amounts and it is rntended to either setde on nel basls or to
realise lhe asset and setUe the liabihty simultaneously.

(iil) Clas3ltication t subsequent measuremenl

Based on the business model, lhe contraclual characleristics ot the financial assels and specific elections where
appropdate. lhe Company dassifies and heasures tinancjal assels in lhe following calegories
(a) Amorlised cost
(b) Fair value through other comprehensive income ('FVOo')
(c) Fairvalue lhrough prolit or loss ('FVTPL')

IEltl.4
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cORPORATE INFORi,IATION ANO MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POUCIES

To make the SPPI assessment the Company apdies judgement and considers relevant faclors such as the nature of
porfolio, the period for which the interest rate is set and other faclors which are inlegral [o a lending arrangement,

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

The Company measures its llnancial assets al amortrsed cost il both the followng condittons are mel:
- The assel is held within a business model of collecting conlractual cash nowsi and
- Contractual terms oI the assel give nse on specified dates to cash flows that are Solely Payments of Principal and
lnteresl (SPPI) on the pnncipalamount oulstanding-

Alter initial measurement and based oo lhe assessment of the business model as asset held lo collect conlraclual
cash flows and sPPl, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using effective interest rate
(ElR) method. lnterest income and impairment expenses are recognazed in Slatement of profit and loss. Any gain or
bss on derecognitbn rs also recognized in statement of profil and loss.

Financial ass€ts carrled at FVOCI

The Company subsequendy classifies ils linancial assets as FVOCI, only if both of the followng cnteria are met
- The objective of lhe business model is achieved bolh by collecling conlraclual cash flovt,s and selling the linancial

assels; and
- Contractual lenns of lhe asset give rise on specilied dates to cash 110!16 lhat are Solely Paymenls of Pdncipal and
lnterest (SPPI) on the pnncipalamounl outstanding.

2.6.5 lmpal.ment ol Fimnclal Assets

Expected credd losses ('EcL'.) a.e recognized for applicable financial assets held under amortzed cost.

Financial assets wh€re no signmcant increase in credit risk has been observed are considered to te rn'stage 1.

Financial ass€ls thal are considered to have signilicant increase in qedit risk are considered lo b€ in 'sl,age 2 and

those u/hich sre in d€feuh or lor which there is objecllv€ evidence of impairment are considered to be in'stage 3'.

Fnancial assets (and the related impairment allouances) are writlen off in full, when lhere ls no realislic pmspect oI

recovery. The C6mpany may apply enforcement activities to certain qualirying financial assels \Mitten off-

The Company has computed expecled credil losses based on a provision matrix which uses hislorical credit loss

Treatmelrt ol the different 3tage3 of financlal asseb and lhe m€thodology of determinalion oI ECL

l) Credit lmpaired (Stase 3)

The Company recognizes a financial asset lo be credit impahed and in stage 3 by considedng relevanl objective

Financlal assets carried at FVTPL

Financial assets, which do nol meet the cnteria for c6tegonzation as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, are measured at

FVTPL. Subsequent changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of prolit and loss. Net garns and losses,

including any interest ordividend income, are recognrzed in Slalement of profit and loss.

The company .eviews lhe credit qualig of its loans based on the ageing of lhe loan at the period end. There is no

signillcant qedit risk ofany individual customer that may impact adversely, and hence the Company has calculated its
ECL allowanc€s on a colleclive basis,

g. Financial Llabilities & Equlty lnstruments

Debt and equity insiruments issued by lhe Company are dassmed as erther linanoal liabilites or as equity in

accordance with lhe substance ofthe contractual arEngements and the definitions of a financlal liability and an equity
inslrument.

Equity lnsEumenta

An equity instrument is any conlract that evdences a residual interest in lhe assets of an entity after deductrng all of
ils liatilnies. Equity instruments issued by lhe Company is rec€nized at lhe proceeds received. net of directly
attributaHe lransaction costs,

Financlal Liabllities

Financlal liabilities are classllled as measured al amortised cost or FVTPL. A linancial liability is classilied as at

FVTPL, if it is helGfor-tradrng or il is a derivative or il ls designated as such on initial recognltion. However, financial

liabil ies dassmed as linancial liab ities al amorlised cosl are subsequendy m€asured al amorlised cost- lnleresl
expense and other gains and losses are rec€nized ln Slat6ment ol profit and loss. Any galn or loss on derecognilion
is also recognrzed in Statement of pmfit and loss,

evidence, pimarily wilh respect to-

a) Contraclual paymenG of principal ancuor mterest are pasl due for more than 90 days

b)The loan is otherwise considered to be in default
Loan accounts where principal and/or interest are pasl due lor more than 90 days along w h all other loans of su

tafiilcl'
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CORPORATE INFORI,lATION AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

2) Significant lncrease ln Crcdil Risk (Stage 2)

An assessment of whethercredil risk has increased signillcantly siflce initial recognition is p€rformed al each reporting
period by considering the change in the risk ol default of the loan exposure- How€ver. unless idenlified at an earlier

slage, any overdue of more 30 days and up lo 90 da)€ during the life oI the asset is considered as an indication of
financial asseE to have suffered a significanl increase in credit risk Th€ defaull rist( is assessed using PD (probability

oI default) derived from past behavrcural trends of delault across the idenlified homogenous portfolios. Life lime ECL

is provided lor Sl.age 2 assets.

3) Wirhout signilicant increase in c.edil risk since lnitial recognttion. (Stage 1)

A financial asset is considered lo nol have any significanl increase in sedi( risk srnce initial recognilion if it is nol
overdue for a period up lo 30 days- ECL resulting fiom delauh events lhat are possible in lhe next 12 months are

recognized tor linancial rnstrumenls in slage'1. The Company has ascerlained default possibilities on pasl b€havioural

trends.

Measurement of ECL

The assessment of credil risk and estrmalion of ECL are unbiased and probabilfy \Neighled. lt incorporates all

inlormauon lhat is relevant including inlormalion about past events-

The Company has calculated ECL using lhree main componenls: a probability of deia'Jlt (PD). a loss given defaull
(LGD) and the exposure at defaull (EAD). ECL is caldJlated by multrdying the PD, LGD and EAD.

a) Determinalion of PD is covered above for each stage of ECL
b) EAD represenls the expecled balance at defaull taking into account the repaymenl of principal and interest ftom the

Balanc€ Sheet dale to lhe dale of default tog€lher wilh any expected drauidowns ol commtted facilities

c) LGD repres€nts expecled losses on the EAD given the event of defaull lakjng into account among other atlributes
lhe mitrgatrng effect of collaleral value at lhe time it is e)Qected to be realized and lhe time value ol money

2.5.6 Rsv€nue Recognition

(i) lnlerest income from a finanoal asset is recognised when il is probable lhat lhe economic benefits willflow to the

Company and lhe amount of income can be measured reliably. lnterest income ls accrued on a time proportionate

basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interesl rate applic€Ue. For credh impaired
linancialassts lhe inlerest is accrued nel of allomnce for expected credit losses,

( ) Any other income such as inlerest on SB, Short -Term Depos s etc. ars also recognized on accrual basis.

(iii) The Company has also rec€nized Pre-Fixed lnlerest i.e.: - the interest which is cumulaled betws€n instalmenls,
for loans wtrci are disbursed over mullipl€ instalments tll the date ol finng the EMI as Per lnd AS-

(iv) Penal interest is accounted on recelpt basls.

(v) Fe€s and Commlsslon is recognised in accordance rvith lhe lerms of the relavant conlracts/agre€ments and when

it is probable that the company wll collect lhe consideration

2.6.7 G.ant ln Ald

G€nls senclioned by Govemment or lhe channel partne6 [or programmes underlaken for the development of lhe
target group ar€ recognized rn lhe Statement of Profit and Loss Accounl as income and matching expenses are
disclosed separately in th€ profit and loss account Unspent grants and grants received in advanc€ are taken to other
financial liabilfies, Granls receivable as compensalion for expenses incuned in a previous accounting period are

recognised in th€ f,rofil and loss account of the period in w+lich it becohes receivable.
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Re-measurement gains and losses on net defined benefil liability/ assets are recognized immediately in the balance

sheet with a coresponding debit or credit to relained eamings through OCI in lhe year in which they occur. R€_

measurements are nol reclassilled to profil or loss in subsequent periods. Net inlerest is calculated by applying lhe
drscount rale lo the nel defined benelit liability or asset.

2.6.8 Employee Benefits

1) Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable rflolly wrlhin t'r€lve months o[ rendering the service are classified as short{erm
emdoyee benelits Benefils such as salanes, wages and allowances, etc. are recognized in lhe perbd in wt ch lhe
employee renders the related service

2) Defined Benefit Plans: Leave Encashmenl & G.atuity

The present value of the obligation under such dellned benelit phns ere determrned based on actuanal valuation. The

fair value oI lhe plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the dellned benefit plans to recognize lhe

obligation on a nel basis

The Company recognzes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligalon as an expense in the Statemenl
of profit and loss:
- Service costs comprising of cunent service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non_

rouline settiements; and
- Nel interest epense or income

An actuaml valuation involves making various assumptions lhat may differ from actual developments rn the fulure.
These indude the determination of the discounl rate, attrition rate, fulure salary increases and mortality rates- Due lo
the comdexities involved in lhe valualion and ils long-lerm nature, lhese liabilities are highly sensitive to changes in

these assumptons. All assumplions are revievred at each reporting date-

3) Oefin€d Conlributlon g€nefits: Provid€nt Fund

Retirement b€nem in the form of provident fund, is a deilned contribution scheme- The Company has no obligation,

other lhan the conlnbution payable to the provid€nt lund. The Company recognizes conMbutioo payable to lhe
provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders lhe relaled service

2.6.9 Financo Cost

Financ€ costs indude interesl and other ancillary borrowing costs. ll also ncludes guarantee commission pad to lhe
Govemment of Kerala for Providrng guarantee for the corporation's tonolrangs Finance costs are charged to the

Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.6.l0Taxatlon

Provision for income tax has nol been made in the accounts as lhe ncome of lhe Corporalron is exempt under section
10(268) & 10(2688) of Ihe lncome Tax Act, 1961.Consequendy the lndian Ac€ounling Standard 12 on lncome Taxes

issued by the lnstitule of Chartered Accountanls of lndia on defened taxes is not applicable to lhe CoPoration

2.6.11 Provislons, Cohtingent Llabilities, and Contlngent Assets

A provision is recognrzed when thE Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it rs probable that

oumow of resources will be requred to setfle the obligatjon, in respect of !fiich a reliabl€ estimate can be made.

Pmvisions are nol discounled to ils present yalue and are determined based on besl estimate required lo setde the

obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date aM adjusted lo reflect lhe

cunent best esull|ates,

Contingent liabilitjes are disclosed by lvay of not€s lo the balance sh€el Provision is made in lhe accounts in respect

of those conlingencies that are likely lo matedalize into liabil(ies afler lhe year-€nd, until lhe linalization of lhe
accounts thal have material effect on the posilion stat€d in the balance sh€et.

contingent assets are recognized in the financial slat€ments llhere lhere is ce(ainty and docrimenlation in supporl ol

allE'
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Basic Eamings per equity share are calculated by dividing lhe prolit atlnbutable to lhe equity shareholders by lhe
reighled average number of equity shares- Daluled Eamrngs per equity share are calculated by dviding the prolit

atlributable to lhe equity shareholders bylhe weighled average number of equity shares outstanding

2.6.12 Books ofAccounts in electronic mode

The Corporation has online in.house soflware BCOC Online' to monilor ils l€nding business all over the State of
Kerala. The statutory financial books of account are maintained wlh the aid of Tally Accounting Soflware in the Head

Oflice and Branches ot the Corporation- Back-up ol lhe books of accounl and other books and papers of the company
maintained in eleclronrc mode are kepl in serverc physically located in lndia on a periodic basis-

2.6.13 Statem.nt ot Cash Flows

Cash fows are reporled using indirecl method as permitted under lnd AS 7, wfiereby profit before tax is adjusted lor
lhe effects ot kansactions of noftcash nature and any defenals or accruals of past or fulure cash receipts or
payments. Cash and cash equvalent shown in the financial stalement exclude items which are not available lor
general use as on reporting date.

2.6.14 Earnings p€r share
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NOTES TO FITIANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 3,I'i MARCH 2025

3 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

5 LOA S (at amortized cost)

Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

Cash on hand
Ealance with Banks:-

ln Cunent Accounts
ln Term Oeposil Accounls with original maturity upto 3 months

Balance with Government of Kerala Treasury SB Account
Olhers--

Stock of Stamps

110.05

4,601.15
1,000.43

13.76

0.16

67 07

3,307.01
502.13

11_O1

021

5,725.55 3,890.43

3.1 Cash on Hand and Slock ofStamps are physically verified and certilied by lndividualUnit Heads

4 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENTS

Paniculars
31st March,2025 3tst March, 2024

Eamarked balanc€s wth banks
For Corporate Social Responsibility expenditure '12.50

12.50

Particulars
31st iiarch. 2025 3lsl lilarch,2024

(A) Loans Secured by tangible assels
General Term Loansi

Loans out ofNBCFDC Funds - Secured
Loans oul of NMOFC Funds - Seclred
Loans oul ofKSBCDC Funds - Secured

Employees House Bulding Advanc€
Less: lmpairmenl allowance

lJnaecuaed Loan3
General Term Loans:

Loans od o{ NBCFDC Funds - Unsecured
Loans out of NI\,DFC Funds - Unsecured
Loans out of KSBCOC Funds - Unsecured

Micro Finance Scheme:
Loans oul ol NBCFOC Fr/nds - Micro
Loans oul of NMDFC Funds - Micro
Loans out of NSKFDC Funds - Micro

Employees Pe6onal Loan Scheme
Less lmpairment allowance

(B) Loans

Loans in India
(i) Public Seclor
(ii) Othels

Less: lmpairmenl allowance

Loans odsid€ lndia

17,020.19
21,582.90
42,254.41

224.21

l,23,432 44

19,980.55
20,912_26
71,3/4.44

264.36

17,172.59)

97,653.27 1,05,333.62

8,215.30
12,165.30
25,919.62

6,712-12
10,422_76

2A,947.10
127 _21

(6.143.40)

6,451.26
10,028.58
23,583.23

6,742.12
10,422.76
35,215.38

124_93
(2,31s.94)

85,396.01 90,252.32

't,84,049.28 1,95,5E5.94

2,13,625.12
(29,s75.84)

2,O5,O74 47
(9,408.53)

t,84,(NS.28 1,95,585.94
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 3,I.I MARCH 2025

5.1

5.3

5-4

5.5

5-6

5.8

Secured loans are secured by Equitable mo(gage againsl Land/ Property.
Unsecured loans under Micro Financ€ schemes to CDS are guaranteed by inler se agreemenl between bene,lciaries-
Unsecured loans under Micro Finance schemes to NGOS are guaranleed by assets of NGO.

Secured loans lo employees under EHBA are secured by Equitable morlgage againsl Land/ Property.

Unsecured loans to emdoyees under EPLS are guaranleed by employee surety.

There is no loan asset measured at FVOCI or FVTPL or designated at FWPL

lmparment allowance are compuled based on hd AS 109

Bifurcation of NBCFDC loans inlo General Term Loan and Micro Financ€ lerm loans are based on utlisalion of lhe company

5.9 Reter Note 36 3 relaling to credit risk on Loan esset

6 OTHER FINANCLAL ASSETS

Particulars 3'lst llarch, 2025 31st March, 2024

Term Depos(s w h banks

Less: Provision for Doubtful Term Deposits (Refer Note 6.1)
Crafls V lage ( Refer Note 6.2)
Resumplion of Government of Kerala
Subsidy Rec€iveble From NORKA
Claim receivable (Refer note 6.3)
Olher Financial Assets

180.25

080.25)
38_67

1 1 1.15

24_33

50.54

180.25

(180.2s)
38.67
60.82
16.35
24.33
44.15

224.69 14432

6.'t The amount of Rs 180.25lakhs represents balance of terms deposits with bank wfiich could not be reconciled with coofirmalions
received from banks in eadier years. Considering the urrcertainty regarding lhe nalure and recoverability ol lhe balance, lhe
Company has created a provision for lhe entire amount of alE0.25lakhs rn the books oI account.

6.2 Crails Village
The covt. of Kerala had decjded to set up a CRAFT VILLAGE at 5.1 acres ot land of SuNey nufibe.:422(1to 9), Block Number

35. 11 Ward of Kannambra Village, Kannambra Panchayath, Palakkad district and gavs a provisional sanclion under KIIFB

project vide order no. G.O.(MS)10/2018/BCDO dated 1G12-20'18. The Company was sel€cted as the Special Pu@ose Vehicle

for the projecl and KITCO Ltd prepared the DPR wlth an estimated cost of Rs 3,480 Lakhs. A resolut'on dated 171022017 has

been passed by Kannambra Panchayalh to granl land under ward no 11 in Chilleparamb for lhe project The Company had paid

Rs. 38.67 Lakhs as the c-ost of preparation of the DPR lo KITCO Ltd. KIIFB had issued approval and funding sanclion and was

directed to proceed with the $oft. Horcver, Oistnct Coll€c1or of Palakkad, sent a report lo Revenue Deparlment stating that

sinc€ tho the Company is not a service department of the Govemment omership and control of the land cannot be transfered
wilhout charging lhe rnarket price Furlher aciions on implementation of Crans Vllage Protect can be inilialed only after hansfer

ol owrership ofihe land to the Company.

As per tetter no. REZ2,[6/202!LSGD dated 07{S2024, Proiecl viability report ls pending to be submitted to the govemment lor

transter of o\ inership ol land

6.3 Const uction of building in Kollam is lreated as dalln receivade as the \llork has been suspended and the infomalion r€laling to
completlon schedule and any ove,Tun of trne / cost exce€ding initial estimates is not ascerlainable at this stage due to practical

difficulties. Refer Note 31 for more details.

7 CURRET{T TAX ASSETS (NEr)

Particulars 3lst l/larch, 2025
AB aI

3'lst lrarch,2024
mS Receivable 0.05 0,39

0.05 0.39
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31'I MARCH 2025

9 CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

Particulars Amount ( in lakhs)

Balahce as .t 01 April,2023
Add[ions during the year (Refer Note 9.1)
Drsposals/Oeductions during the year

r81

Balahc€ as 3t 3't lia.ch,2024 't.81

Ealance e3 at 01 April, 2024
Additions dlrring the year (Refer Note 9.'1)

DisposalsJDeductions dunng the year

1.81

Balance as El 3'l Matcll,2025 1.81

Particula16
Less than I l-2 yea.s 2-3 years Morc than

3 y€ars
Total

Proiects ln progress
Construction of building 1.81 1.81

IO INTANGIBLE ASSETS . SOFTWARE

9.1 Cepital Wofi in Progress comprises of permil fee paid in connection with constructon of btrilding al Petlah

Capltal Work ln Progress aging

As at 31st March,2025

Particulars Amount ( in lakhs)

GROSS CARRYING At'tOU}{f

Balance .s at 0l April, 2023
Additions during lhe year
Disposals/Deductions during the year

2.84

Balance EB at 3l M6rch, 2024 2.88

galance as at 0l April, 2024
Addilions during the year
Disposals,/Deductions during lhe year

2.88

Balanco as at 3l ilarch, 2025 2.AA

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ANO IMPAIRiiENT LOSSES

Balance as at 01 Aprll, 2023
Addi5oos during lhe year
DisposalgDeduclions during lhe year

2.16
0.26

Balance as at 3l March,zo21 2.42

Balance .3 et 01 Ap.il, 202lt
Additions dunng lhe year
Dsposals/Deductions during the year

2.42
o.14

Balahc! a3 at 31 March, 2025 2.56

NET CARRYING AMOUNT

As at 31 l{e.ch, 2025 o.32

As at 31 liarch, 2024 0.46

ltXt !!-'
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31'I li4ARCH 2025

Parliculars 31st Match, 2025 31st March,2024

Assets held for sale (Refer note 'l 'l .'l )
GST Receavable
Prepaid Erpenses

Capital Advances (Refer nole 1'1.2)

Employee Advances

0.'11

3.30

65 63

o.32

4.05
3.09

o_27

0.93

101,0'l 8.66

11-1 Asset held lor sale compnses offourvehicles as on 31 March,2025, forwhich thecompanyis in the proc€ss oflinding suitable buyers.

1'1.2 Capital advance of Rs.65.36 lakhs is paid to$?rds conslruclion of Head Office building, civil work of the building commenced during FY 24'
25, houpver the invoices forlhe same has not been receivet, therefore the amount paid toMrards conslructron is lrealed as capilal advance.

,I1 OTHER NON.FINANCIAL ASSETS

'I2 PAYABLES

P6rticulars
As at

31st rlarch,2025 31st March,202il

Tol,al outstanding dues of micro enlerprises and small enlerprises
Total outstanding dues ol cred(ors other than micro ente@rises & small enterpnses '104.14 86.99

104.14 86.99

Payables Aglng sch€dule 3't'r Ma.ch, 2025

Particulars
Odstanding fortollowing periods from due date of pal,mell

Total
Less than 'l year 1-2 years 23 years llo.e thah 3

MSME
Olhers
Disputed du6s - MSME

Oispuied dues - Olhe6

1U.14 104.14

PaFbl€s Aglng schedule 31n liarch. 2024

Particulars
Odslanding for tollowlng periods from du€ date of Pa),me!L

Tolal
LeB6 then 'l year 1-2 years 23 years i/lore than 3

MSME
Others
Disput€d dues - MSME

Disputed dues - Others

86.99 86.99

12.'l lrlc.o, Small and lledium EnlerPrise:
Based on and to the ext€nt of lhe information received by the Company from the suppliers dudng lhe year regading lheir stalus under th€

MEro. Smattand Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAc( 2006 (MSMED Act), the tolel outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterpr6e whidl
are outstanding for more lhan the stipulated period 8re Nil.
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

clN - u75122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IN i'ARCH 2025

13 BORROWNGS (other than debtsecurities)

13,1 Lender.ryiso b.eakup of boEowings

Particula.s 3lst Ma7ch,2025 3lst March,2024

(A) Unsecured Loans:-
Te7m Loan from other Parties:-
Term Loan Schemes:-

Nalional Sacktlard Class Finance and Development CoQoralion
Nalional Minodty Developmenl and Finance Corporation

Micro Financ€ Schemesr
Nalional Backward Class Frnance and Development Corporation - Micro Finance

Nalional Minority Development and Finance Corporation - [,!icro Finance
Nat@nal Safai Karmachari Financial Developmenl Corporation - Micro Finance

(B) Lease Llabilities
Lease liabilities

31,954_78

43,233.07

29,362.70

41,769_93

75,187.85 71,132.69

12,151.61
22,8A1.21

40,463.57

14,146.30
20,755.67

40,403.16
75,,196.39 75,305.13

'121_7 
1 73.51

1,50,E05.S5 1,,15.511.33

Particulars
As at

31Bl March, 2025
As at

31st March,2024

Natonal Backward Chss Financ€ and Developmenl Corporatbn
National Minodty Dev€lopmenl and Finance Corporation
National Safai Karmachari Financial Oevelopment Corporalion

44,106.39
66,114.28
40,463.57

43,509.00
62,525.66
40,403.15

1,50,684.24 1,46,437.42

13.6 There are no loans from relalsd parties

13.7 The Coporation b paying 0.75 percentage ofthe tol,al actual loan, induding interesl penalinterest etc., whic+r refiEin outstanding as on 31st

March ofthe precedrng year, as cuarentee Commission to lhe Govemmenl of Kerala (GO(MS) No. 487/04/fin. Dated Thiruvananlhaplrram

1 6lh October 2004).
13.8 Terms:

13-2 Allthe above Loans are unsecured and GuaEnteed by Govemment of KeEla to the lune of Rs.l,50,684 24 (March 2024: Rs.l,46,437.82
Lakhs) as on Balance Sheet Date.

t3.3 Th€re are no bonowings measured al FVTPL or designaled at FVTPL

I 3.4 These loans are under various schemes, lhe repafnent of v/hich ranges from 4 to 1 0 years

13.5 The Company has not delaulted in repaymenl of principal and interest on above bo.rowings

Particula.s
As at 31st March,2025 AB .t 31sl liarch,2024

lnterest Renge lnt€rcst Rangs

Repafable in lnstalments

Quartedy

Mahiring within 1 year

Maluring after 1 year

Total

1% - 5_5%

10/o - 5.5%

1'1,875.79

1,38,808.45

1% - 5_5%

1./. - 5s%

8,098.09

1,38,339.73

\5O,644.24 1,46,437 -42

!anc'
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL'19955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31d MARCH 2025

Particulars 31si March, 2025 31st March,2024

Subsidies received (Refer nole 14.1)
Subsidy from NORKA
Relif€ Subsidy lrom Backward Class Developmenl Departmenl
Subsidy f.om Small Farmers Agri Business Consortium
Subsidy from Backward Class Developmenl Depa(ment
Subsidy-Punaqani

Fishermen Debt Relief Fund Payable
Refund of Excess Collection (Refer note 14.2)
Performance lncentive Payable
Eamest Money Deposit
Creditors lor Capital Goods
Security Deposits
Pay Revision Arrear PayaHe (Reter note 14.3)

397 _57

14.54
39.89
'12_o7

2',t _39

87 _44

177 08
0.20

2217
165

709 71

532_15

2-OO

14_54

2_87

21.39
41.77
84.33
o25
0.22
1_26

556-43
't,483.75 1,297 -21

14.1 Subsdy received wll be credited to the loanees account on lasl year oI repayment peiod.

14.2 Where the Corporation receives an amounl in excess than what is required at the tjme $hen such loan is closed, lhen the Corporation, after

scrulinizing such peyment so rec€ived, being s€lislied, inlimate the concemed person to collect such excess payment from lhe company

wilhin a strpulated penod and even in cases wttere lhey b€come late for such collection, lhe company releases the paymenl lo lhem as and

wtlen they made lhe demand.

14 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABIUTIES

14.3 fu per lhe covemment order dt. 10th Feb^tary 2021 G.O.lP)No.27l2021lFin, salaries and allowanc6 of govemment emdoyees tvere

revised \rih retrospective effecl fiom 'lst Jrrly 2019 as per lhe re@rnmendauons of l1th Pay commission. The B@rd of Direclors on their
meeting held on 4th June 2021, approved lhe revisrcn of the salanes and allouances oI the companfs employees rn line $iith the increase

recommendation by lhe abov6 govemmenl order. The increase ofselanes and allo\Nance willbe disbursed to employees subjecl to approval

of Govemment of Kerala.
The company has created provison for retrospective revision of salades and allowance based on eslimale ol lhe managemenl.
The year \0ise breakup of pay revision is given below:

Amoud (in Lakb)
2019.2020 58.07

2020"2021 91.34

2021-2022 1U.79
2022-2023 i29.64

2023-m24 142.59

202+2025 153.28

Total 709,71

' lgflrrll'lcr,sttor(ll
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION UMITED

ctN, u75122KL1995SGC008705

i{OTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMET'ITS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.I ii.tARCH 2025

15 PROVISIONS

15 1 Movement in Provisions for Unspenl Amount on Corporate $cial Responstbtlity:

Particulars
31st March, 2025 31st llarch,2024

Provision for Employee Benefits (Refer Nole 26):
Compensated Absences
Graluity

Other Provisions
Provision lor Comorate Social Responsibility (Re{er Note 15 1 & l5 2)

388.09
93.76

122.34

339.88
24_74

29.30

604.'t9 393.92

Particulars
31Bi Ma.ch,2025 31st March, 2024

Op€ning Balance
Add:Additions
Less: Oeletons
Closing Balance

29.30
93.'13
(0.09)

57 _74

29.30
(s7.78)

122.34 29.30

15.2 Corporate Social Responsrbility paysble tor lhe year ended 31st March 2025,includes Rs.71.68lakhs (induding 12.50lakhs of FY 2023-24 in

CSR escrow accouno towaads ongoing projecls whrch was tlanslered to separato essow account by Apnl 30,2025, and balance of
Rs.5().66lakhs willbe lransferred to PM CARES fund

Ongoing projecl of Rs.59.18 lakhs indudes :

(a) Open Gym Prc,ecl imdemented by Chembilode Grama Panchayath in Kannur Districl - Rs.l5lakhs
(b) Bio Gas Plant 

'n 
Kottayam Medical College - Rs 39 'l8lakhs

(c) Mensfual Cup Oistribulion through HLL Managemenl Academy in Mananthavady, Wayanad - Rs.5lakhs

15.3 Batance of Rs.12.50 takhs in CSR escrow account perlaining lo FY 202}24 vnll be spent lowards an ongoing proiect of NISH (National

lnstitute ofSpeech and Hearing).

16 OTHER NOT{ FINANC]AI LIABILITIES

Particulars
As at

3lBt iila.ch,2025 3'l st irarch, 2024

Statulory Dues 47 _71 45.47

47.71 15-17
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KERALA STATE BACKIIIARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL1995SGC00870s

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31d MARCH 2025

l7.l Righls Attached to Each Class of Equity Shares
The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 1 001 per share. Each holder of equily shares is

entitled to one vote per share. ln the event of hquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entil,ed lo rec€ive rcmaining
assets of lhe mmpany, atter distribution ol all prelerential amounts. The distnbulion w l be in proporlion to lhe number of equity shares
held by the shareholders.

17 Equity Share Capital

Particulars
As at 31st March, 2025 As et 31sl March, 2024

Number Amounl (in lakhs) Amounl (in lakhs)

20,000.00 2,00,00,000 20.000.00

2.00,00.000 20,000.00 2,00,00.000 20.000.00

15,263.80 1,51,13,800 15,113.80

1.52,63,800 't5,263.80 1,51,'13.800 't 5,113.80

17.2 Reconciliation ofthe No. of Shares outstahdin at the nn & at the end ofthe re

17.3 Particulars of shareholders holdin moro than 5% shares ln the coln

ParticularE
As at 31st arch, 2025 As at 31st March,2024

Number Amount (in lakhs) Numb€a Amoud (in laktls)

Govemmenl of Kerala 1,52,63,800 15,263.80 1,51,13,800 15,113.80

'17.4 Share icarion for

Particulars
31st lrarch, 2025

As at
3lst Ma.ch,2O2,l

Share application mon6y lor pending allolment

d allolment

17.5 Equity Shar* h6ld by p.omoters at the end of the flnanclal yea.

Name ot th€ promoter As at Marcn 31.2025 As at llarch 31, 2024
% Chtnge during the y€.r

Govemmenl of Kerala 1.52.63,800 100% 1,5't,13,800 100%

1,52,63,E00 1,51,13.t00

As .t 31rt March, 2024As at 31st March, 2025

llumbel Amount(in lakhs) l{umbel Amount (in laths)
Parllculars

1,50,00,000

1,13,800

15,000.00

113.80

1,51,13,800

1,50,000

15,113.80

150.00

15,1'13.80

shares oulstanding atthe begrnnrng of

Shares lssued durlng lhe pedod

Shares Bought back dudng lhe period

Shares Outsl.anding at the end of the year '1,52.53.000 15,263.80 't,51,13,800

SEIITINEU
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Aurhorzed Capital
(2,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 100

2,00,00,000

lssued, Subsc.ibed and Paid Up Capilal 1,52,63,800
(1,52,63,800 Equity shares ol Rs. 100



KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

crN - u75122KL't995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEI.!ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31N MARCH 2025

,I8 OTHER EOUITY

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(6)

Particulars
3'l st March, 2025 31sl March,2024

Share Application lroney pending allotment
Opening balance
Less: Allolment of shares
Closing balance

General Reserve
Opning balanc€
Add:Transfer trom Statement of Prolit and Loss
Closing balance

ProfiU (Loss) for the t€ar
Opning Balancc
Add: Transfer from General ReseNe
Add: Profit for lhe year
Less: Transfer to BCDC LDRF Special Reserve
Less: Transler to Statulory Res€rve as per 45iC ot the RBI Act 1934
Less Transfer to lmpairment Reserve
Less: DNdend paid (Refer Note 18.6)
Less: Transfer to General Reserve
Closing balanc€

BCDC LORF special Res€rve
Opening Balanc€

Less: T€nsfened
Closing balance

Stalutory Reserye as p€rsection 45-lC ofthe RBlAct 1934
Opening Balance
Add: Pdditions
Closing balance

lmpai]ment Reserve
Opening Balance

Less: Transfered
Closing balance

Other Comp.ehenslve lncome
Openrng Balance
Olher Comprehensive lncome lor lhe year
Closing Balance

113 80
113.80

26,878.04
(14.125-52\

25,169 37
1,708.67

12,752.s2 26,474.O4

113,927.2s)
194_27

(14,125.52

5,253.98
176.36

1,050.80
1,718.15

600 00
1,708.67

400.39
194.27
319 46

505_42

176.36
281.39

279.20 400.39

4.265.6 3,211.26
1,050.80

4.265.06 4,255.05

4,810.99 3,092.84
1.718_15

4,810.S9 4,810.99

a1_20

t28.20)
36.99
M_21

53.00 a1.20

22,160.77 36,r135.66

(0

(s)
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION UMITED

ctN - u75122KL'l9955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31't MARCH 2025

't8.1 Share Application oney pending allotmenl
The delay in share allolment of Rs. I I 3.80 lakhs i n FY 2022-23 was due lo a delay in .eceiving government sanction for increasing the

aulhorized share capital. The aulhonzed share capdal was subsequenfly rncreased and approval for the share allolment was received

from lhe ROC on 25lh April2023.

18.2 General R€seave
General rese e is crealed lhrough annual lransfer of profils after appropnatons to Stalutory ReseNe as per 4tlc of the RBI Act 1934,

Transfer to BCOC Loan Dislress Relief Fund Special Reserve and Transfer to lmpairment Reserve

18.3 Statulory Reserve as per 45-]C of th€ Rgl Act 1934

18.4 BcDc LORF Sp€cial Rese.ve

Slatutory .eserve represents reseNe fund created pursuant to Seclion 45-lC ol the RBI Act, 1934 lhrough transfer of specified percentage
of net profit every year before any dividend ls declared The reserve fund can be utilized only for limiled purposes as specilled by RBI from
lime to time and every such utihzatrcn shall be reported lo the RBI within specified period of time from lhe date of such ulilization.

ECOC LDRF Special Reserve is maintained for addressing lhe loanees in distress due to death/ Incapacitalion oI loanees. Dunng lhe
cunent year, Rs. 319.46 lakhs vr€re adjusted against the dues of 270 loanees (Prev@us year Rs.281.39 lakhs for 270 loanees)- The
aCDC LDRF Reserve ls prepared in general by transfening 2y3 pa( of the processing fee in lhe c€se oI new loans exc€pt self
employmenl loans above 10 lalhs and in lhe c€se of self employmenl loans above '10 lakhs, 1/3 of the processing fee is earmarked to
LDRF Reserve. Proc€ssing fee charged on lhe micro credit scheme and Enle veedu Scheme is exduded.
ln respecl oI processing tees, lhe fee collecled upfront is segregated as Z3d lowards LDRF fund and trans{ened to LDRF Special
Reserve. The balance 1/3rd of lhe lee is recognrsed upfronl as income instead of amortsation under effeclive interesl rale method as per
lnd AS 109 since the impact is not considered as malerial in nature by the managemenl-

'18-5 lmpairmenl Reserve
As per Prudent6l Floor for ECL as per 2(b) & (c) Annex lo RBI|2O192U17O DOR (NBFC).CC.PD.No.1O9122.1O.10612O19-2O Circulat
daled 13tn March 2020. where impairment allo\ rance under lnd AS 109 is lou/er lhan lhe provisioning required under IRACP (induding
standard asset provisionng), NBFCSJARCS shall appropiate the ditferenc€ irom lheir net profit or loss after tax to a separate 'lmparment
Reserve . The balance in the 'lmpaiment Reserve' shall not be reckoned for regulatory capital. Furlher. no wilhdrawals shall be pemitted
lrom lhis reserve wilhout prior permission trom lhe Depanment of Superuision, RBl.The requiremenl for'lmpairment Reserve' shall be
revaetived, going lont/ard,

'18.6 Divldend pald
Dividend of Rs.60O lakhs yras dedared and paid during FY 2!24 to Govemment of Ke€la based on the direct6ns of Govemment Order
vide G.O (P) No. 61/2023/Fin dated 23.06.2023 relating to the financial year 2021-22

IGXYIIIEL'
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KEMLA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMrTED

crN - u75122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I.I MARCH 2025

19 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Ther€ is no loan assel measured at FWPL or FVOCI

Particulars
For th€ year ended 3lst

March, 2025
Fo, the year ended
31st March,2024

On FiBncial lnstruments measuied at Amortized cost
(A) lnterest lncome:-
(l) lnteresl lncome on Loans

lnterest on Term Loans/Micro Flnance
lnterest on EHBA
lnlerest on EPLS
Penallnteresl on Scheme Loans
Pre Faxed hlerest

(ll) lnterest on fixed deposits wlth banks

lnterest from Fixed deposrt wilh matunty period less than 3 months

(8) Fees and commisslon incomo
Processing Fee Collected

11,769 45
15_91

9.70
452_97

419.22

224_13

10,884.35
'18.37

8.87
446.19
446 49

2U_12

12,895.38 12,008.39

333 92 298.51

333.92 298.51

13,2j29.30 'r2,306.90

19.1

19.2 Z3rd part of Processing Fee Collecled from new loans olher lhan self+mdoyment loans above 10 lakhs is appropriated to LDRF
Reserve and in the case ol self-employment loans above 10 lakhs 1/3 ot the processing lee is earmarked to LDRF Reserve- The
balance 1/3rd o[the fee is recognised upfront as income rnslead of amortisalion under effective interesl rate method as per lnd AS
'l09 since lhe impact is not considered as malerial in nalure by the managemenl.

20 OTHER INCOME

Particulars
For the year ended 31 3t

atch,2025
For lhe y6aa ended
3lst March,2024

Misc€llaneous lncome 106.21 72.67

106-21 72.67

21 FINANCE COSTS

22 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Panlculars
For the y6ar ended 3lst

lia.ch, 2025
For the year ended
31st March,202{

lnterest on Borowings:
hterest on NBCFDC Fund
lnlerest on NMDFC Fund
lnterest on NSKFDC Fund

Other lnterest expense:
Guarantee Fee to Govt. of Kerala
lnlerest on Lease liabil ies

1,053.66
1.419.64

408_04

1,096.01

9.46

1,024.46
1,341.75

3a7.55

1.088.99
22_14

3,986.E't 3,864.89

Partlculars
For the year ended 3lst

ilarch. 2025
For the y€er ended
31st March,202,1

Salaries and wages
Contrbution to Provident and Other Funds
Slaff Weltare Expenses

2,120--lO
185.25

3.94

r,781-08
142_U

3.21

2,309.32 1,926_63

tltllE
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

clN - u75122KL19955GC00870s

NOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.I MARCH 2025

23 IMPAIRMENT ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Reserve bank of lndaa vide ckcular dated 1oth Oclober 2023 has extended the 'Prompt correclive Action (PCA) Iramework to
Non-Banking Financial (Companies) lo Govemmenl NBFCS wilh elfecl fmm lst Oclober 2024. Eased on lhe same an additional
one{rme provision of Rs 21,000 lakhs over and above the provision required has been made towards irnpairment of linancial
inslruments for lhe year ended 31st March 2025.

Particulars
For th€ year ended 31st

March,2025
For th€ year ended
31st March, 2024

On Financial lnslruments measured at Amortized cosl

20.087_31 693.s9

20,047.31 693.59

23.1

24 OTHER EXPENSES

24.1 Payment to audilors

Parliculars
For the year ehded 31st

)tarch,2025
For the yeat ended
316t March,2024

Rent, ta(es and energy costs
Repairs and maintenance
Communicalion Costs
Printing and Slationery
Advertisemenl and publicily
Directo/s fees, allowances end expenses
Audito/s fees and expenses (Reter nole 24.1)
lnsurance
Travelling and Conveyance
Loan Mela and Awareness and EXPO Programme Expenses
FilirE Fee
Bank Charges

CSR Expendilure (Rerer Note 24 2)
conlribulion lo chiel Ministe/s Relief Fund
General Expenses

45.25
54.39
34.35
44 66
't 8.64
19.64

5.69
106.67

7.59
3.46
2-71

33.10
124.31
100.00

'150.60

35 35
51.39
35.29
47 16

56.45
16.86

'1.75

2.85
a2_o7
'12.19

0-48

4'1.93
104.62

34-44

75€.22 524.62

P.rticulars
For the yea. end€d 31sl

March, 2025
For the year ended
3'lst tlarch, 2024

Stalulory Audrt fees

For Rermbursemenl ol exp€nse

2.75

0.38

1_75

3.'t3 1-75

q/'
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KERALA STATE AACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122K119955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31.i MARCH 2025

Corporate Social Responsibility
ln accordance wi(h lhe provisrons of seclion 135 of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company has cons(ituted a CSR

commitlee.The detrails for CSR aclivities are as follo\,s:

21.2.2

24.2

24.2.'l Detail of amount spenl towards CSR activities

Prior P€rlod Adjustment
The CoDorate Soc|al Responsibility (CSR) liability for the financial year 202324 v/as originally computed at 2% of lhe average net

profrts ofthe preceding three financlal years. based on the reslated linancial stalements ofthose years-

During the supptementary audit conducted by the Comptroller and Auditor General of lndia (CAG) for lhe linancial year 202324,

vide comments dated 13th Augusl2025, it y/ds recommended thal the provision for CSR e4,enditure should be compuled based

on lh€ profiG as per lhe originalaudited financial statements, and not on the protits as per lhe restaled fnancial stalemenls.

tn compltance with the said recommendation and based on legal opinion obtained, tho Company has, during the curent year,

recompulsd the provisrcn for CSR €xpenditure for the financial yeat 202124 based on lhe p.ofits disclosed in the original audited

financiat statements o, the respective preceding years- ConsequenUy, lhe CSR expense for lhe year 202324 has increasecl ftom

Rs.87-91 lakhs to Rs.104.62 lakhs.

The differentiat amount of Rs.'t6.71 takhs arising on such recompulation has been adjust6d by restating lhe comparative ligures of

lhe prevous year in the linancial statements, in accordance wilh the requirements of lnd AS I - Accounting Policies, Changes rn

Accounling Estimates and Enorc-

Expensss pe(aining to FY 202!24 
'dentified 

during che year, consequendy previous yea/s financial statements have been

restaled to give effecl for this prior period adjustment in accordance with Ind AS 8 - Accounling Policies. Changes in Accountrng

Eslimalss, and Enors

S-No Patliculars For the ycar ended 31st
Matcn,2025

For the year ended
31st March, 2024

(a)

(b)
(i)

(iD

(c)

(d)

Gross amount required to be spent by lhe Cohpanyduring the year

Amount spent during the year on:
Construction/Acquisition o{ assets

- ln Cash
. Yet lo be pad in cash

On purpose other than (i) above
- In Cash
- Yet to be paid in cash

Shorlfall al the end of lhe year (Refer Nole 15.1)

Reason for shortfall (Refer Note '15.2)

124 34

31_21

93.13

93.13

1M.62

75.32
29.30

29.30

Parliculars
For the year ended 31st

March. 2025
For the year.nded
31st March, 2024

opening Bahnce
Wilh Company
ln Separate Unspent CSR AJC

Transfer lo Separate CSR Unspent A,/C

Amount required to be sp€nt during the year

Amounl sp€nl dudng the year
From CompanYs Bank AJC

From Separale Unspent CSR rC

Closing Belanc€
With Crmpany
h Separate Unspent CSR IJC

12_50

(12.s0)

59.18

59.18
12.50

12.50

12.fi

24.2.3 !eg!cj{!SB4gjy!!es
CSR activilies inctude aclivities for eradicating hunger, poverty and malnulntion, promoting health c€re including prevenlive health

care and sanitation, ensuring environmental sustainability and ecological balance

24.3
i.
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL't995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3i.I ARCH 2025

The impact on the restatement on lhe comparalive financialstatements for lhe year ended March 31, 2024 is as follo'./s

Paniculars Orher Equitv
Ealance as per Audited Financiel Statements Ior lhe year ended March
31,2024

Less: Additional CSR provision created
Less: Regrouping of an expense head to lability
Less: Prior period expenses reslated
Restaled Balance

36,454.45

16.71

2_47

(0.81)
36.435 68

5,272.15

'16.71

2.47
(0.81)

5,253_98

25 Earnings per sharc

Basac Eamrngs per equity share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable lo lhe equity shareholders by the number of equity
shares outstanding al lhe end of the year. Diluted Eamings per equity share are calculaled by dividing the profil atlributable lo the

equity shareholders by lhe \,leighled average number ol equity shares outstanding. The numbers used in calculeting baslc and

diluled eamings per equity share are as stated below

Sl.No Description
For the ycar ended 31st

March. 2025
For the year ended
31st March, 2024

(a) Net Profit avalable for equily shareholders (in lakhs Rupees ) (13,927.2s) 5,253 9a

(b) VYeighted average n!,mber of€quity shares oulslanding (in lakhs) 151.30 151.06

(c) Basic Eamings persher6 (Face Value Rs 100 each) (in Rs.) (92.05) u-74

(d) Diluted Eamings pershare (Face Value Rs 100 each) (in Rs.) (92.05) 34.74

€tt{Tll{Eu
rc,?r!!!(4 A (O
v 

'|CI{YOOn 
P.o

DAfiMttrrnIXfir x



KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITEO

ctN - u75122KL1995SGC00870s

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3i{ MARCH 2025

26 Employec Benefil Obligations

Re-measurement (gainsy losses arising due to:

a, change in financial assumptions
b. change in demographic assumplions
c. experience adjuslrnenls
Benelils Paid
Acluanal (GainsYLoss

Defined b€ncfit obligation at the end oI
period

Change In falr value ol plan assets during the

Fair value of plan asseb at th€ boglnnlng ot
the period

Expected relum on plan assets
Employer contributions

Re-rneasuremenl gains/ (losses) eaising due to:

- pctuand gaid(loss) on plan essets
Benefts paid
Fairvalue ol plan assets at th€.nd ot the
Pcriod

(116.52)
30- 17

E64.18

(23.M)
(44.25)

8,tt.60

(103.17)
(19.s5)

339.88

Change in d€fined henefit obligalion
Defined ben€fit obligalion at the beginning of
lhe p€riod
Cunenl service cost

Acquisitiorv Oivestiture

841.59

52-23

56.71

a12.to

37 62

5S_27

339.88

60.58

21 25

375.78

61.76

24.06

I

(s2.73)
51.12

388.09

(388.09) (339.88)(864.18)

702.41

(81.77)

(81.77)

(841.59)

a2a.u

(12.751

112.751

a2a_u

56-22

11 90

791.88

57.83

3_O2

1.96

016.52)

742.41

(0.05)
(23.84)

828.84

Actual retum on plan assets
Retum on plan assels
Actuarial gaid(k ss) on dan assets
Actual retum on plan assets

58.18
1.96

50.15

57.78
(0.0s)
57.73

Net Oefned b€n€fit obllgation

Defned benefit obligation at the end of the year

Fairvalue of plan assets at the end olthe year

surpl'Js/ (defcit)
Effect of Assel C,€iling

et Oefi ned bencfrt (liability)/ass.t

(388.09

(388_09

(339.88)

(339.88)

Gratuity Earned L6ave

For lhe year ended For th€ year ended

3'lst March 2025 31st March 20243'lst March 2025 3lst March 2024

Particulars

'!cl{ltl{EU
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITEO

ctN - u7s122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31"I MARCH 2025

Particulers

Gratuity Eamed Leave
For the year ended For the year ended

31st March 2025 31st lrlarch 2024 31st March 2025 31st March 2024

tv Amounls recognised in the slatement of
Profit lI Loss
Cunenl service cost

lnlerest cost (net)
lmmediate Recognitlon of (GainyLosses-Other
Long Term Benefrts
Tolal expens€ for the year

Amount6 recognised in the Other
Cofiprehenslve lncom6

Re{easurement (gaans)/ losses ansing due to:

a. change in llnanoal assumptions
b. chang€ in demographic assumptons
c. operience adiustments
d. diflerence n act/al relum and intereston ptan

52_23

0.49

52.72

17.24

'12 93

(1.s6)

37 62

39.06

6-36

(50.62)

0.05

68.58

21 25

51-12

't40.95

61.76

24 06

(19.5s)

66.27

Total ro{easurcment rscognized ln OCI 24.20 144.211

Key Actuartal Assumplions

Discounl rat€ (p.a.)
Attrition rate
Expected rate of retum on plan assets (p.a.)

beected salary increase rate (p-a.)

Sensilivig analysis for change in Blgniricant
assumptions
Oiscount rate: lnqease by 100 basis points
Oiscounl rate: Decrease by 100 basis points

Salary increase rate: lncrease by 100 basis
polnts

Salary increase rale: Decrease by 100 basis
points

Atldtion rate: hcIease by 1 00 basis points
Attrition rate: Decrease by'lO0 basis points

Expected Ca3h flo$rs toi the lollowlng year

Expect€d conlribution/ additlonal p.ovlslon
n€xl yeEa

Expect€d total benefil Payments
Y6ar I
Year 2
Year 3

Year 5
Years 6 to 10

category of Plan a3seG

lnsurer manaOed funds

6.80%
10%

7.240/c

80/"

136.221
39.21

24.93

(26.14)

(3.10)
3.30

53.00

93.2s
96.23
64.06
90.52

200.39
492_63

100%

7.24%
100/.

7.400/.
a%

(36.78)
39.82

26.U

(29 11)

(1.38)
1.33

35.74

101.33
81.76
92.56
62.56
07.60

629.s0

100%

6.80%
10%

a%

122.36]-
24-71

23_44

(21.67)

12.481
2.71

46.20
44.O9

38.13
33.64

105-82
245.13

NA

'10%

o%
a%

(19.67)
21.59

20.72

l1s.24l

(1.84)
1.99

41.26
36.58
37.47
31.48
24.45

306.81

v

vIt

(t)
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(b)

(c)

(d)

KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENIS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31'I MARCH 2025

G.atuity Provlslon for contract employe€s
Gratuity payable for contract employees is estamaled based on number of years ol servrce and consolidated pay per month on
an undiscounted basis

Particulars
31sl March 2025 31st llarch 2024

Balanc€ al lhe begnnrng of the year
Benelils paid during the year
Additional provision made during (he year
Balance al the end of the year

11.99

11.99

9.03

2.96
11.99

The sensitivity analysis above has b€en determined based on a melhod lhal exlrapolales lhe rmpact on defined tt€nelll

obligalion as a resuft ol reasonable changes in key assumptions occuning at the end of the reporting years

The defined benef( plans are exposed to a number of risks. Most signilicanl risks being asset volatility, change in bond yields,
inflation risk and life expeclancy. Any change in lhe assumptions will cause a change in the plan liabilities and plan

The eslimales ot fulure salary increases, considered in acluarial valuation, lake in to account inf,ation, senlority, promolion and

other relevanl factors, such as supply and demand in lhe employment market
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KERALA STATE SACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION UMITEO

ctN - u75122KL199sSGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 31N MARCH 2025

27 (A) CONTINGENT LLABIUTIES
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars 3'lst irarch, 2025 31st March, 2024

Claims against lhe Company hol acknowledged as debt:

(a) The Corporatron has filed Service Tax app€al No. ST/2938/201gDa
againsl the Order No.WM-EXCUS-000-APP-07-2019 dtd 16/01/2019
with CESTAT, Bengaluru on 09/04/2019 ,$here decision still pending.

(b) The Corporation has liled Sewice Tax appeel No. ST/20439/201SDB
against the Order No-TVM-EXCUS-00GAPP-1151-2019 dtd 0U01/2019
with CESTAT, Bengaluru on 09/M/2019 ,where decision still pendrng-

(c) The Corporalion has liled Service Tax Appeal No.78/ST/TVM/2019
egarnst the Order No.89/SI/DC/D|V/201&19 dld 211012019 with The

Commissioner lAppealsl, Cochin oa OZM|2O19, wherc decjsion stll
Pending-

(d) Order in Odginal No 1512O2G21 ST(JC) dated 02-11-2020 passed by

lhe Jornt Commissioner regarding Service Tax on Guarantee
Commission. The corporation has ,lled Appeal \,tilh the
Commissioner(Appeals), Cochin on 1F01-202'1 vrhich has been decided
against the assessee- The company has filed lhe apPealwith lhe tribunal

against he order of the Commissione(App€als).

(e) Order in Original No 09/ST(DCyD|V/202G.21 dated 24{&2020 passed

by the Oeputy Commissioner regarding Service Tax on Processing fees,

Notice charges, postalcharges, legalle€, RR Commission, Misc lncome
and Sittng fee and travelling expenses paid to Oircctors. The
corpoi-ation has fled Appeal with the Crmmrssione(Appeals), Cochin on

o2-11-2020
(0 Koppara Enterpnses before Hon ble High Courl of Kerah

(g) Order in odginal No.o1lcsr@cyDlvl2o21-22 dared 24.03.2022 passed
by lhe Assistant Commissioner of Central Tax and Central Excise,
Thiruvananthapuram Norlh Division for b€ing the GST shonfaid under
revenie ciarge mechanism on an amount paid by KsacDc as
guarantee commission for the penod Irom 01.07.2017 lo 26.O7.2018

40t

12-43

0.32

175.98

s45

6.00

76-41

4.O7

12_43

o_32

175.98

s.45

6.00

76.11

ln c€se ofoccunence of acceptance ofdarms against the company, the net surplus of the companywillbe reduced to the extent of Rs 284 66

lekhs plus interest thereof and the liability will b€ increased lo such extent.

(B) COMMITMENTS

Particulars
As .t

31st a.ch, 2025
As at

3lst Ua.ch,202{

Estimaled amounl oI contracts remaining to be executed on capital acEount, net oi advances

and not provided for 263.n
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31,I MARCH 2025

29 ln the opinion ol the Directors, the Cunenl Assets, Loans & Advances have the value as stated in the balance sheet il realized in the

ordrnary course of business,

28 BCDC Loahees Distress Reliet Fund
The Corpo6lion has set up a fund styled 'BCDC Loanees Distress Relief Fund to meet any future conlngencies that may arise out of

dealh or accidental diseblemenl of lhe loanees. The Fund is raised out ol one-lime marginal contnbulion from lhe beneficiaries,

appropriation of a certain porton oI lhe annualprofits of lhe Corporatron as determined by lhe Board of Directors of lhe Corporalion from

lime to time, and orrt of possible conlribulions from Related Parlies. The reserve is not represeflted by any earmarked investments.

30 Segmenl Reporting

3l Claim Rec€ivable from Handustan P.efab Ltd

Landed Properg of extent 4.05 ares was allotted on lease at Kollam Village (Resurvey 2), in Kollam Taluk of Kollam Dislicl for the

construcrjon of KsBcDc Kollam Dislrict office vide Go (Ms)No 360/1,rRev dated 2ol0gl2o14- Hindustan Prefab Lld y/as engaged by
the company lor lhe conslruction ol Kollam office buildng at a cost of Rs.198 lakhs, sanction accorded by the Govl. As per lhe order,
lease rent of Rs 0.93 Lakhs per annum was payablo for the financEl years from 2013-14 to 201t16.

The Corporation has only one reportable business segment which is providing llnances at concessional rale of interest lo eligible
p€rsons belonging to the backward classes and minoity communities of Kerala State. Accordingly, no separate disclosures ol segment
rnformalion have been made as per Accounting Standard lnd A9108 'Operating Segmenls' rssued by the lnslilute of Chadered

Accounlants of lndia.

An amount of Rs 34.50 lakhs yrere akeady spent against the construction of basement of oflice building- p\ccordrngly, Hindustan Prefab

Limited compteted the basement work of the bu ding on the above-menlioned pmperty, Hou€ver, as lhe land allocated came under the
pa* and open spac€ ol lhe Kollam Development Master Plen, stop memo was issued from the Kollam Municipal CoDorauon pointing

out lhe viration of KMBR Rules

Arbilralion darm liled U/s 23 of Afbitration and Conciliation Act, '1996 before the honourable Arbitrator V Bhaskaran (Rl Judge), total
claim oI Rs.80.05 Lakhs'r/ith inlerest at 12% due trom 2910512122lill rcalizaton from lhe respondent, Hindustan Prelab Kollam

Finat Arbitration a\ /ard u/as receivod on 08.09-2025, resulting m a receivable of Rs.52.77 lakhs (Net of arbdration cosl of Rs.2-38 lakhs)

per lhe existlng Amount Remitted
Amouht to b. paid by

the le33ee

2016-17
2017-1A
2018-19
2019-20
2020-21
2021-22

1.40
1.40
1.61
1_78

1.95
1.95

0.93
0-93
0.93
0.93

o_17

o-47
0.68
0.85
't.95
't.95

10.09 3.72 6.37

As p€r the govt order (No.36,/2020/LSGD) dated 0G0t2021, the dispensation $i.as granted by the Govl of Kerala and permit t/ras issued

and the building r$as alloi/ed lo be construcled at a revised estrmale ol Rs 164 lakhs wilh a maximum coverage of 40% of lhe land- A
new agreement was entered wilh Hindustan Prefab Ltd wilh ebove menlroned revised terms as on 19{5F2021. However, Hinduslan
Prefab Ltd could not resume lhe uork and lhe agreement wth lhe company \0as lermrnated as on 29{5-2022. Hindustan Prefab Ltd.

has retumed Rs 9.80 lakhs on 'lslh Juty 2022 after deducling the cost lor lhe basenrenl work- The Eoard of Directors has decided lo
take legal steps against the company. Request has be€n made lo the PWD Executive Engineer to detemine the Yalue of the

conslruction t ork done. The Board of Directors has decided to engago Kerala State Housing Board to resume the construction lliork of
the Kdlam ollice building.

At thls stage, no technic€l assessment was formally conducted by engineers of lhe management in order to evaluate whelher lhe

existing cost incured can result in value addition lo buildings and steps are under process for due evaluation ot the proiect and cunenlly
is classilied as project under susp€nsion- Based on final technical evaluation under the supervEion of the board of directors, decision

shall be made in lhe accounting treatmenl and hence according to the management, no change in classification is necessary as

compared to previous y6ar

As per the letter (No. DCKLM,736/202GL2) from the dEtncl collector, Kollam deted 1&092021, below demand was raised with

respect to lease rent for lhe above-menlioned propedy for the perjod from 2016'17 lo 2021'22.

Against the atove demand, the company requested yide letter no 275€/E2(E3y2O15, daled 164*2022 lo Eackward Gasses
partm€nt to waive the lease rent aod transfer the ownership of the land rn the name of lhe company, to

.lEf,III{EU
Tcrrssso) s otv x'cl{rYoon d.ai

Fr$.ffi*.

Development Oe

difliculties faced
Statements-

in the renew-al of lease agreemeni rn every three years The company has provided for this amou



KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

clN - u75122K119955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31d MARCH 2025

Financial Statemenls as per INDAS including Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Accounl, Cash Flow Stalemenl, Statement of Changes in

Equity, Significant Accounling Policy and Notes for the FY 2024-25 thereon has been approved by lhe Board of Directors in lts meeting
held on - 14th November ,2025 .Annual general meeting lor adoplion of accounts for the year ended 31st March 2024 is pending to be

33 Details of related party trensaction with Key Management Personnel (KMP)

As per lnd AS-24, Related Party Transactions disclosures issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndra there a.e no

transaclions to be reported except for compensation paid to Key llanagerial Personnel

Key management personnel are those individuals who have the authority and responsibility for planning and exercising power 10 direclly

or indirectly control the activities of the Company or its employees Accordingly, the Cnmpany considers any Director, including

rndependent and non-execulive Directors, to be key management personnel for the purposes of lnd AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures.

32 Date oI approva I of fi nancial slatements

Details of related parv transaclion with Key Managemed Personnel (KMP) for lhe financlal yoar 2024-25

D6tails of related parly trensaction with Key Managemer Personnel (KMP) for the financial yea. 2023-2lt

Sl no Particulars Name of Party Relationship

2

3
4
5

6
7
8

I

Salaries & Allowances (Managing Director)

Salades & Allowances (Managing Director)
Salaries A Alow-ances (Company Secretary)
Honorafium to Chairman
Travelling Expenses (Managing Oirector)
Travelling Expenses (Directors)
Travelling Expenses (Company Secrelary)
Travelling E(p€nses (Chairman)

Sitting Fee

ANJU IAS

Sujith S
K Prasad

Anlana M IAS

Sujilh S

K Prasad

12.22
2.40
0.52
2.70

0.59
1.22

lManaging Direclor (w.e-f
07-o7-2025)

Managing Drector
(Resigned from 07-07-

2025)
Company Secretary

Chaiman
Managing Director

Directors
Company Secretary

Chairman
Dtectors

nt in Rs- Lrkis
Sl no. Particulars Itame ol Party Relatlonshlp

I
2

3
1

6
7

8

Salaries & Allowances (Managing Director)
Salaries & Allowances (Company Secretary)
Honoranum to Chairman
Travelling apenses (Managing Dkecloo
Travelling Exp€nses (Directors)
Travelling Expenses (Company Secretary)
Travelling Expenses (Chairman)

Sitting Fee

Anjana [, IAS
Sujith S

K Prasad
Aqana M IAS

Sujith S
K Prasad

10.10
2.43
o-17
1.58
0.10

1.55

Managing Okector
Company Secrstary

Chaiman
Managing Direclor

Direclors
Company Secretary

Chairman
Directors
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122K119955GC00870s

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31N MARCH 2025

34 Rights'of-useassets

As a lessee, the Company's lease asset class consisls of office premises. The oflice premises taken on lease for period of uplo one

year is calegorised under short tem lease and hence no right-of-use assets has been recognized.

(i) Amounts r€cognized ln the Balance Sheet

Particulars As ai 31sl llra.ch 2025 As at 31st March 202i1

(a) Right-of-use assets (nel)
(b) Lease liabililies
(c) Additions to the Right'of-use assels

142.49

121_71

132.63

91.61
73 51
21.60

(il) Amounts recogn ed in Stalement of Profit and Loss

Partlculars For the yea. ended
31sl March 2025

For the year ended
31st March 2024

(a) lnt€rest on lease liabililies
(b) Oepreciation charge of Righl-ol-use asset

9.46
8'1.75

22.14
78.18

AmouDt ln Rs. Lrkhs

(ill) Arnounts recognized in Statement of Cash flows
nt in Rl. Lrlds

Partlculars
For lhe year ended
3lst March 2025

For the yea. ended
31st lrarch 202,1

Total cash oumow of leases 8/-43 70.73

(lv) llarurity analysis - Contractual undiscounted cash flow
ADoEnt lD Rr. L.khs

Partlculars As at 3'l st irarch 2m5 As at 3lst lila.ch 2024

(a) Less than one year
(b) Beh/ueen one lo lhree years
(c) Mo.e than three year

57.73
61.99
14,54

13.18
67.25

134.26 80.43

(v) The r6le used for discounting lease liabilities is 6.58%.

(vl) The disdosure required by lnd AS 'l 'l 6 - 'Leases': The Corpordtion has laken vadous offices and .esidental premises under operating

lease. These are generally not nor}€ancellable and range b€tu/een I 1 months [o 3 yearc and are renewable by mutual consent on

mduaily agreeable lerms. The Corporalion has given refundable, lntercst free secunty deposits under these agreements. Lease

paymenls are recognized in lhe stalemenl Profit and Loss Accounl under'Rent-
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36 Financlal Risk Management
Financial risk management obiectives and policies

The Company has operations in Kerala, lndia. As a ftnancial lending inslitution the Company is exposed to various risks lhal

are related lo lending business and operating environment. The Companys aclivities expose it lo credit rhk, liquidily nsk and

markel nsk.

The Company's risk management policies are esrablished to identify and analyse lhe risks faced by the Company, to set

appropriate risk limits and conlrols and to monitor dsks end adherence to limits. Risk management frolicies and systems are

review€d regulady to reflecl changes in market conditions and lhe Company's actrvrties. The Company. through its training and

managemenl standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all

employees undersland their roles and obligations-

The Eoard ot Oireclors are responsible Id lhe overall risk managemenl approach aM for approving the risk management

strategies and principles The Company is exposed to followng risks:

1. Market Risk

2. Liqudity Rrsk

3. Cred Risk

4. Operational and business Risk

I Martet Risk
Ma.ket risk is the risk that the fair value of tuture c€sh flo\ivs of a financial instrument will fuctuate because of changes in

market prices. Markot risk comprises lnterest rale nsk A maior portion of the Compan)/s assets and liabilities are interest

bearing. lnterest rale dsk is managed by way of regular monitoring of all interesl rate bearing assets and liabil(ies. The major

portion of Companys assets and liabilities are on fixed interest rate basis and hence not subjecl to interest €te risk

2 Liquidity Rist
Liquidfty nsk ls defined as the risk lhat the Company will not be able lo settle or me€t its financial obligatons on time. The

objeclive of lhuidity risk management is lo maintain suflicient liquidity and ensure lhat tunds are avaiabl€ ftr use as per

requirements. Ultmate responsibility for liquidity risk resls wilh lhe board of directors. The company manages by continuously

moniloring forecast and aclualcash flows end by malching lhe maturities of fnanoal liabililies

The table below summarizes the matudty profile of the Company's financial llab ilies as at reporting date

KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPIi,IENT CORPORATION LIMITED
ctN - u75122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 31.I MARCH 2025

Partlculars Wlthin 12 honths After 1 2 months Total

As at 31 llarch 2025
Trade Payables
Borrou,ings (Olher lhan Debl Secudlies)
other fi nancial liabililies

104-14
11.875.79

996.44
r,38,930.16

447.31

1U_14
1,50,805.95

1,4a3.75

Total fi nahcl6l liabilltles 12,976.37 1.39,417.47 1,52,393.84

As at 3l irarch 2024
Trad6 Payables
Bonowings (Other lhan Debl Se.urities)
Other linancial liabililies

86.99
8,098.09

722.75
1,38.413.24

574.46

86.99
1,,t6,511.33

1 297 _21

Total financlal liablllties 8,907.83 1,38.987.70 1,47,895.53

3 Credit Rlsk
Credil nsk is the risk that lhe Company will incur a loss because its cuslomers or counteDanies fail to discharge lheir

contractuai obligalions. The Company manages and confols credit risk by setlrng limits on the amount ol nsk it ls willing to

accepl for indiyidual counterpartres and by monitonng exPosures in lelation lo such limits.

The company assesses and manages credit nsk based on companfs inlemal policies. The company considers the probability

of defaul upon initial recogn on of assets and whslher lhere has be€n a significant increase n credil risk on an ongoing basis

throughout each reporting penod.

IEXtf,{EL'
TC.276t8O) e (tl
Y l{cHlYoon P.o

PATTOON
Dn cax^r{lttrat r



KERALA STATE BACKWARO CLASSES OEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75t22KL19955GC008705
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3I.I MARCH 2025

3(A) ls.p3hc$4ssessscd
The company assesses lhe impairment of loan assets under ECL Model, the loans have been segmented into three slages
based on the risk profiles. The three stages reflecl lhe general patlem of credit deterioration of a llnancial instrument-

The Company has calculared ECL allowence using three maan componenls: exposure at defau[ (EAD), probebilily ot defauit
(PD)and loss gven defa'rh (LGD) using the below methodology:
ECL = Exposure at Defaull ' Probability ol Oefault' Loss Given Defauli

- Exposure at default (EAD): EAD represents the gross carrying amount o[ lhe finanoal assels subject lo the impairmenl

calculation. The Company determines EAD as grcss €rrymg amounl as at reponing date including inlerest accrued.

- Probability of default (PD) The Probability ot Defauh is an eslimale of lhe likelihood of default over a given lime horizon. To

calculate the ECL for a Stage I loan, the Company assesses lhe possable default events within 12 months for lhe calculation ol
the '12 month ECL. For Stage 2 and Stage 3 llnancial assets, lhe exposure at defaull is considered for evenls over the lifetime

ofthe instruments. T}le Company uses hislorical info.maton wherever available to delermine PO.

- Loss giyen delault (LGD): LGD is the estrmaled loss lhat the company mighl bear if lhe borrower deleutts The LGD

determined is common for all three Stages and ls based on historical recoveries of lhe credit impaared accounts.

. Default: The company considers a iinancjal inslrumenl as detaulted and lherefore Stage 3 (Credit impaired) for Expected

Credit Loss (ECL) calculalions in all cases where the borrov/er becomes 90 days past due on account of its contractual

paymenls or lor !$ich there is an obieclve evidenc€ oftmpairmenl-

Significant lncrease in c.edit risk

The Company continuousv moniloG all the assets subjecl lo ECL in order lo delermine whether liere has been a significant

rncrease in crod[ dsk since inrtial recognilion. This is f,erformed by monibnng the days past due as on reporting dale.

ln assessing lhe impairmenl of llnancial assets under Expected Credil Loss (ECL) lrodel, the assets have been segmented rnto

three stages, These lhree stages reflect the general patiem of credit detenoralion of a financial asset-

Classification into lhese lhree stages is based on fulfilment of followng condilions:

Stage 1 - Exposures with days past due less lhan and equalto 30 days and wilh no signmcant objective evidence of impairment

is ctassified as Stage 1. The allowance will be based on 12fionlh PD, based on default evenls possible wilhin 12 months afier

lhe reporting date.

Stage 2 - Exposures with days past due more lhan 30 days bd upto 90 days will be treated as signifcanl increase in credit dsk

and are dassilled as Stage 2, on which a lifetrme ECL is recognized.

Stage 3 - Exposures wilh days past due mo.e than 90 days or with sign lcani obiective evidence of impaimeni will be lreated

as credd impaired and ar€ classmed as Stage 3.
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
ctN - u75122KL19955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31d I.IARCH 2025

3(B) Credit quality analysis

The followino table sets out inlormation aboul lhe credit quality offnancial assels measured al amortised cosl:

Partlcula.s
As at 31 Ma.ch 2025

Stags I Stage 2 Stage 3 Total

(a) Loans
- secured

Total - Gross

(Less): lmpairmenl allowance

89,964.29
u,504_74

1,74,469.03

(2,328.871

1,546.85
643.44

2,190.29

(189.60)

29,574_57
7,391.23

36,965.80

127,Os7.37)

1,21,085.71
92,539.41

2,13,625.12

129,575-84\

Toral - Net 1,72,140.16 2.000.69 9,908.43 1.E4,049.28

Paltlculers As at 31 Harch 2024
Staqe I Staqe 2 Staqe 3 Total

(a) Loans
- Secured

Total . Gross

(Less) lmpairment allowance

82,011.30
83,525.35

1.55,535.65

(2,373.13)

2.113.39
836.00

2,949.39

(286.s3)

2a,3A1.52
8,206.91

36,588./t3

(6,828.87)

1,12,506_21

92,568.26
2,05,074.47

(9,488.53)

Total - Net 1,53,163.52 2,662.86 29,759.56 1,95,585.9/r

3(c) irovement of loan assets
Particulars As at 31 March 2025

Staqe 'l Staqe 2 Stace 3 Total
Gross carylng emouht
New asset originated (net ol
repayment)
Asset derecognised or repaid
Transfer to Stage I
Transfer to Stage 2
Transfer to Stage 3
Grcs carrylng amounl
closinq balance

r,65,536.65
74,489.05

(57,533.83)
5,020.15

(1.512.68)
(11.530.31)

1,74,459.03

2,949.39
620.06

(633.4e)
(834.sO)
1.821.36

(1,732.53)
2,190.25

36,588.43
1,888.94

(10,280.08)
(4,18s.6s)

(308.68)
13,262.U
36,965.80

2,O5,O71.17

76,998.05

(68,447.{0)

2,13,625-12

Particulars As at 31 March 202i1

Staqo 1 Staqe 2 Staae 3 Total
Gross carrying amount
opening balanco
New ass€t originated (net of
repayment)
Asset derecognEed or repaid
Transfer to Slage 1

Transfcr lo Stage 2

Transfer lo Stage 3
Gross carrylng
closinq balanc€

amount

1,26,361.,t5

72,981.59

(49,346.11)
r6,243.59

(576.741

(127.13)

1,65,536.65

17,447.28

789.13

(1,982.62)
(10,036.3s)

1.106.90

14,774.951
2,949.39

1A,132.16

1,662.13

(11,370.54)
(6,207.241

(530.16)

4,902.08
36.58E.43

1,92,340.89

75,4X2_85

162,6*.27)

2,O5,O71-47
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KERALA STATE BACKWARO CLASSES DEVELOPMENI CORPORATION LIMITED
ctN . u7s122KL199sSGC008705
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.t MARCH 2025

credit loss on loan assets

ParticularE As al31 March 2024
Staqe I Slaqe 2 Staqe 3 Total

Expected credit loss openlng

Exp€cled credit loss n€w asset
originaled (nel of repaymenl)
Expected credit loss reversed on

asset derecognased or repaid
Transfer to Stag€ 1

Transfer to Slage 2

Transfer lo Stage 3
lmpact on year end ECL
€xposures lransfened bet$e€n
slages
Expect€d credit loss clo6lng
balance

561.45

1,U4.25

llos.42)

232.87

18.271
(1.83)

1,150.08

2,373.11

9r,4.84

11-31

(28.421

(143.88)
15.87

(68.4s)

1444.74\

286.53

7,,t88.65

(163.01)

(88.99)

{7.60)
70.24

(194.29)

6,828.87

8,794.94

1,079.39

(896 85)

511.05

9,448.53

3(D) Collateral held and other cr€dlt enh.ncehents
Collaterel is an importanl nsk mitigant of credn risk. Ailhough collateral is an important risk mitigant of credit risk, lhe
Company's practce is to lend on lh6 basis of assessment of lhe customer's ability to repay than placing pdmary reliance on

collateral. Oepending on ils form, collateral c€n have a signrficant effect in miligating lhe Company's cIedit nsk.

4 Opcratlonaland Busin€ss Risk
Operational risk is lhe risk ol loss aisinq ftom systems failure, human eror, faud or e)demal events. When conlrols fail lo
operale effectively. operational risks can c€use damage to reputetion, have legal or regulatory implicalions, or lead 1() financial
loss. The Company cannot €)eect to eliminate all operationd risks, but it endeavours lo manage lhese risks lhrough a conlrol
framework and by monitoing and responding to potential risks. Conlrols include eflectve segregalion of duties, access,
authorizallon and reconciliation procedures, slaff educatloh and assessmenl processes, such as the use ofintemalaudit.

As al 31 March 2025
Staqe 3 Total

Particulars
Staqe 1 Slaqe 2

l7,524.57)

(3,063.72)

1225.94t
303.89

29,356 22

27,O57.37

6,826.87
1,342_62

(8,347.38)

26.004.0s

29,575-E4

9,4a8.53
2,430.60

Expected credit loss op€ning
Expected credit loss new asset
originaled (nel of repaymenl)
Expected credit loss reversed on

asset derecognised or repaid
Transfer lo Slage I
Transfer lo stage 2
Transfer lo Slage 3
lmpact on year end ECL
exposures lransfered beh^cen
stages
Expecled credit loss closing

3,135.96
(20.19)

(153.91)
(3,232 45)

2324.47

(767 97)

2,373.13
994.30

(72.24\
24613

(149.98)
(119.68)

(s4 84)

1E9.60

285.53
53.68
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
ctN - u75't22KL19955GC00870s

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3,i..MARCH 2025

37 Fait Value measurement
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or

most advantageous) markel at the measurement date under currenl market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless ot whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation lechnique- ln order lo show how fair values have been derived, flnancial
instruments are classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques.

Fair values hierarchy
The fair value ol financial insfuments has been classifled into three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation

technique. The hrerarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identrcal assets or liabilities [Level I

measurementsl and lowest priority to unobservable inputs llevel 3 measuremenlsl.

The categories used are as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical inslruments in an active market;
Level 2: Directly (r.e. as prices) or indirecfly (i.e. derived from prices) observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and

Level 3: lnputs which are nol based on obseryable market data (unobservable inputs).

Valuation framework
The fair valuation of the financial instruments and its ongoing measuremenl for flnancial reporting purposes is ultimately the

responsibility of lhe management. The management ensures that final reported fair value figures are in compliance with lnd AS and

will propose adjustments wherever required.

A Valuation melhodologies offinancial inskuments measured at Iair value
For investments atlair value through proflt and loss, valuation is done using quoted prices Irom active markets at the measurement

date.

There are no such investments outstanding as at March 31, 2025 and Match 31,2024.

B. valuation methodologies of financial instruments not measured at fair value
Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost
Fair value of instruments that are initially measured at fair value and subsequenlly canied al amortised cost is disclosed as follows
This table does not include the Iairvalues of investments in subsidiary measured at cost,

Particulars Level
As at March 31,2025 As at ilarch 31, 2024

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Bank Balances Other than cash and
cash equivalents
Loans
Other financial assels

I
1

3

12.50

1,U,M9.28
224.69

5,725.55
12.50

1,U,049.28
224.69

3,890.43

1,95,585.94
18/,.32

3,890.43

1,95,585.94
144.32

Total 1.90,012.02 1,90,012.02 1,99,660.69 1.99,660.69

Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Borowings (other than debt securities)
Other fi nancial liabilities

3

3

10/..14
1,50,805.9s

1,443.75

104.14
'1,50.805.95

't,483.75

86.99
1,46.511.33

1,297.21

86.99
1.46,5't1.33

1,297.21

Total r,52,393.84 1,52,393.84 1,47.895.53 1,47,895.53

38 Analttical Ratios
1) capital to risk (weighted) assets Ratio (CRAR)

2) Llquidity Coverage Ratio :

The gurdelines on liquidity covert€e ratio as per Master Direction - Reserve Bank of lndia (Non-Banking Financial Company - Scale Based

Regulaton) Direclions, 2023 ls not applicable to the Company, as the Company is a Non Deposit taking NBFC wilh asset size is less than

Ratio l{umerator Denominator Curaent Period Reason for Varlance

CRAR

Tier I CRAR

'l'ler ll CRAR

34,662.93

32,334.06

2,324.87

2,26,3U-27

2,26,3U.27

2,26,334.27

15_31%

14_290k

1_O3%

20.20%

19_21%

0.99%

25.61%

4.04%

Increase in ECL

lncrease in ECL
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75't22KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31d MARCH 2025

39 Disclosu.es required as per Master Direclion - Reserve Bank of lndia
(Non-Banking Financial Company- Scale gased Regulation) Dir€ctions, 2023

(A) Liabjlities side
l Loans and advances availed bythe non- banking financial company inclusive of interest acctued lhereon but not paid

ParticularB

As at 3'lst March 2025 As at 3tst March 2024

outstandihg
31 lilarch 2025 3l March 2025

outstanding
31 ]terch 2024 31 March 2024

(a)Debenlures

Secured
Unsecured (olher than falling wlhin the meaning ofpublic deposits)

(b) Delened credits
(c) Term Loans 1,50,684.24 1.46.437.a2
(d) lnter-corporate loans and borowing
(e) CommercialPaper
(0 Publrc deposits
(c) Other Loans: -

- Other term loans
Overdrafl against Deposit wilh Banks

Amountin Rs, l,rlos

2 Break up of above (Oulslanding ublic ts lncluslve ot interesl accrued lhereon bur hot pald)

(B) Assets 6lde

3 Brea ot Loans and Advances includi bills recelvables other than those included ln

4 Break-u of Leased Assets and stock on hi.e and other assets towards Asset financin actiYiti6s

5 Brea oflnvestments
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As al3lst March 2024

Curronl lnvestments
'l Ouoled
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Unils of mutualfunds
(iv) Government Securilies
(v) Olherc (please speciry)

As .t 31st March 2024As at 31st March 2025

ouGtanding
31 March 2025 31 Ma.ch 2024

outstanding
31 March 2025 3l March 2025

Parliculars

(a)ln the lom of Unsecured debentrres

(b)ln the foftn of pady secured debentures Le. debenlures
where there is a shorlfallin the value of security

(c) Olher pudic deposits

As at 31st March 2025 As .t 3'lsl March 2024Particulaas
1,21,O85_71 1,12,5n6.21(a) Secured

92,568.2692,539.41(b) Unsecured
2,0s,o74.172,1X,625.12TOTAL

As at 3lst lilarch 2025 As at 31Bt lvlarch 2024Particulars
lil Lease asses includrng leas€ rentals under sundry deblors
(a) Financial l€se
(b) Op€reling leas€
(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sund.y!!q!9rs
(a) Assets on hire
(b) Repossessed Assets
(iiD other loans counting towards asset fnancing activ ies

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b) Loans olher than (a) above
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIOI{ LIMITED

crN - u75122KL1995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.I MARCH 2025

2. Unquoted
(i) Shares: (a) Equrty

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and aonds
(iii) Units of mutualfunds
(N) GovemmentSecurilies
(v) OtheG (please specrty)

Long Term investments
1. Quoted
(i) Shares : (a) Eq'.rity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debenlures and Bonds
(iii) Units of muluallrrnds
(iv) GovemmentSecurities
(v) Others (please specity)

2. Unquoled
(i) Shares: (a) Equ(y

(b) Prelerence
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Unils of mutualfunds
(iv) Govemment SecurilEs
(v) Others (please specify)

6 Borrower e classlfication of assets financed as ln and 4

se classlficalion of all investments current and lon te]m in shares and securllleg both oted and un

As at 3'1st March 2024As at 31st Merch 2025
Amount (Prlnclpal, Net ol provisioninE)Amount (Princlpal, Net ol provisioning)

Unsecured
Tolal as on

31 ltatch 2024Secured Unsecured
Total as on

3'l lia.ch 2025
S€cured

Category

1. Related Parties -'
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Olher related parries

90,252.32 1,95,585.9486,396.01 1,U,0/'9.24 1,05,333.622. Other than relaled partGs 97,653_27
90,252.32 1,95,585.9.t97,653.27 86,396.0t 1,84,(X9.28 r,05,333.62Total

As at 31st irarch 2024As at 3'lst March 2025
Faar Value Book Value

(Net of
FaarValue Book value

(Net of
pTovisioninq)

Category

'1. Related Partes "
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in lhe same group
(c) Other related parries

2. Olher than relaled parties
Total

lalllEL'
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XERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPME}fT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75t22KLt9955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EIIOED 31.! MARCH 2025

9 Oth6r Disclosures
a. Capltal Risk lo Assel Ralio (CRAR')

The Company has no transactions / exposure in derivatives in lhe qrrent and previous year.

The Company has no unhedged foreign cunency exposure as on March 31, 2025 and Matcj|,31,2024

8 Other information
Particulars As at 31sl March 2025 As at 31st ilarch 2024
Gross Non-Perlorming Assets
(a) Related paftes
(b) Other than related parties 36,965.80 36,588.43
Nel Non-Perfominq Assels
(a) Relaled parties
(b) Other lhan relaled parties 9,908.43 29,759.56
Assels acquired in satislaclion of debt

Panlculars As et 3'lst March 2025 As at 31sl ilarch 202,1

Tier - I capital 32,334.06 46,275.21
Tier - ll capital 2,328.87 2,373.13
Total Capital 34,662.93 48,648.34
Aggregate ot Risk Weighled Assels 2,26,334.27 2,40,857.30
Tier - I CRAR 14.29o/o 19.21y,
Total CRAR 15_31./. 20_20%

b. lnvestnents

The Company has no lransaclions / exposure in inveslments in the qrrrent and previous year

c. Oerivalive3

'Tier I Capital' means otrned fuod as reduced by inveslment in shares of other non-banking fnancial companies and in shares, debenlures,
bonds, outstanding loans and advances induding hlre purchase and lease linance made to and deposis wilh subsidEries and companres in

lhe same grDup exc€€ding, in aggregale, ten per cenl ol lhe owned fund-

'Owled fund'means paid up equ'ty capi[al, preference shares which are compulsorily converlible into equit,Iree reseNes, balance in share
p.emium account and capiial reserves r€presenting suPlus arising out ol sale proc€eds o[ asset, exduding res€rves created by revaluation of
asset, as reduced by accumulated loss balance, book value of intangible assets and defened revenue expenditure, if any,

Aggregate Risk Weighted Assets - Under RBI Guidelines, degrees of credil risk erpressed as p€rcenlage \ €ghtag€s have b€€n assigned to
each of lhe on-b€lance shee( assels and off- balance sheet assets. Hence, lhe value of each ol lhe on-balance sheet assets and otr- balance
sheet assets required to be multiplied by the relevanl risk lve€hls to arnve al risk adjusted value of assels. The aggregate shall be taken nlo
accounl for recloning the minimum capilal lalio,

tarrE.
Ic.t?rlltt,l rl
v Eryrkii dJ
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75t22KLl995SGC008705

NOTES TO FINANCLAL STATEIi'EMTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31d MARCH 2025

e. Exposure to Capital l/larket

1)

2) The Company has no exposure lo real estiale sector, directly or indirectly as on March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024

f. Details of linancing of parent company products Nol applicable

g. Details of Single Borower Lmn (SGL) / Group Bonor€r Lmit (GBL) exceeded by the Not applic€ble

NBFC

h. Unseqrred Advances Refer Note 5

i. Discldure of Penalties lmposed by RBI End other regulators

No Penalties were imposed by RBland other regulators duing crinent year-

l Provlslon3 and codingencies (shorn under the head erpenditurc ln Statement of Ptofil and Loss):

Particuleas lrarch 31,2025
Year ended

lrarch 31,2024

Provisrcn lor standard assets
(Expected Credit Loss on Stage 1 and Stage 2)

(14r.19) (1,690.80)

Provision lor non-performinq assels (Epecled Credil Loss on Stage 3) 20,224.50 2 384.39

Provision for income tax
Provision ,or gratuity 52.72 42_O2

Provision for leave encashment 't40.95 66-27

Provision lor depreciation on investrnenl
Provision for other losses

P.rticulars As at 31 March
2025

As at 31 March
2021

Direcl inveslment in equily shares, converlrble bonds, convertible debentures and unils ol
equ(y-oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is nol exclusively invesled in corporate

debt;
Advances egainst shares / bonds / detentures or olher secunties or on clean basis to

individuals tor investment in shares (induding lPOs / ESOPS), convenible bonds,

converlible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutuallunds;

Advaoces for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible

deb€ntures or unils of equity oriented mutualfunds are taken as primary secunv,

Advances for any olher purposes to the extent secured by the collateral secunty of shares

or converlible bonds or converlrble debentures or units of equity otiented mutual funds i.e

where the primary security o(her than shares / converlible bonds / convenible debentures

/ units of equiy oriented mutualfunds dc,es notfully cover the advances

Seclred and unsecured advances to slockbrokeE and guaranlees issued on behatf of

stoctbrokers and ma*et makers;

Loans senctbned to corporates against lh€ secunty of shares / bonds / debentures or

other securities or on clean basis for meeting promolefs contribution lo lhe equity of new

companies in anticipalion of raising resources:

Bndge loans lo companies agarnst exp€cted equily llows / issues;

AII exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregstered)

Total Exposure to Capllal Market

.EMNEL'
Tc''r!.toro)
YAraclllY@i P.o

PATTOON
ffiJV TTMUFJRAI

k. Draw down ftom reserves Nrl



KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL'l9955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDEO 31"I MARCH 2025

l. Concenlration ofAdvances & Exposures stood as follows

(a) Concenlrationof Advances

Particulars
Total advances to twenty largest borrowers 6,172.54 6.198.99
Percenlage ofadvances to twenty largest bono\^,'ers to totaladvances 2_49% 3 '120/.

(b) Concentralrcn of exposures (including off- Balance Sheet exposure)

Parliculars
Total exposure to hventy largest borrour'ers / customers 6,172_58 6,198.99

Percenlage of exposures to tw€nty largest bonowers / customers to total exposure on
bonowers / customers

2 A9% 3_12'/.

(c) Concentration of NPAS

Particulars Cunent Year
Totalexposure to top four NPAaccounts 1.070.07 't,022.30

m. Sector-wise NPAS

Sec{or

Percentage of
NPAS to ToGl

that sector as at
31st llrarch 2025

Peacentage of
NPA5 to Total

thal sector as at
31st iiarch 2024

(i) Agriculture & allied activdies 3225% 31.45%
(ii)SeN'ces 29.a5% 28.250/o
(rii) Unsecured personal loans 9.520/. 23.76%
(iv) Auto loans 8_67% 12.06./.
(v) Olhers '16.57% 10.o7%

n. ilovement of NPAS

Particulars As at 31st l'rarch
2025

As at 31st March
2024

Net NPAS to Net Advances (%) 5.38% 15 22%

Movement of NPAS (Gross)
a) ODenino Balance 36,508.43 30.'137.61

b) Add ions during lhe year 15,151.78 15,871-61

c) Reductions durinq the year 14.774.41 9,420.79
d) Closing balance 36,965.80 36,588.43

Movement of Net NPAS
a) Openinq Balance 29,75S.56 25,693.13

b) Additons durinq the rear (15,8S0.95) 12,822.67

c) Reductions during the year 3,960.18 4,756.24

d) Closino balance 9,908.43 29,759.56

Movement ol provisions for NPAS (ECL Provision excluding p.ovisions on
standard assets)

a) Openinq Balance 6,424_47 4,444.44
b) Additions durinq the year 31,042_73 3,048.94
c) Reductions during the year 10,814.23 664.55

d) Closinq balance 27,O57.37 6,828.87

o. Overs€as assets (for thos€ with Jointventures and Subsidiaries abroad)

There is no Overseas Asset (for those with JointVentures and Subsidiaries abroad) ES
I

z

c
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMEI{T CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN - u75122KL19955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.' MARCH 2025

p. Off+alance Sheel SPVs sponsored (which are required lo be consolidated as per accounting norms)

There is no Off-balance Sheel SPVS sponsored (which are required lo b€ consolidated as per accounting norms)

q. Disclosure of Complaints

S. No.
As at 3l st March

2025
As at 31st irarch

2024
No. of complaints pending al the beginning of the year

ii No. ofcomplaints received dudnq lhe year
No. ofcomplaints redressed dunng lhe year
No ofcomplaints pendinq al lhe end of lhe year

r. Informalion on instances of fraud

S. No ParticularE
As at 3'l March

2025
As al 3l st March

2024
NatLrre ol Fraud

ii No of Cases

Amount wntten-off/Provided

s. Loan agalnstsecurity of gold

The Cornpany has not disbursed any loans against the security of gold and gold ie\a€llery

t Sectoral Exposure

Sr. No.

Tot.l Exp6ure

I 13,809.90 4.453.37 32j.5% 14,E63.63 4,714_51 3185%

2

3

4

5 Olhe6
- Busincss 24.789-18 7,025.15 2E34n/. 26,346.99 7,657.01 29.06%

t7,641.t',] r,917.83 10.E1% t4,057 -39 |,55t 67 t1.o40

- Orh6 t,57,184-61 23,559 45 14.94o/" 1,49,E06 44 22,U5-74 t5.120/r

Totrl 2,13.625.12 36.965.E0 2.05.07,1.45 36.5tt.13

The disclosures giyen in lhe above noles pursuant to RBI Notillcations are only to the exlent they are apdicable to the Company

tafl EL'
?c,,rq4e(!)
Y TrcHYOOR P.Ollotlllf,xrmnfir^t
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES OEVELOPMENT CORPORANON UUITED

ctN. u75!22K1r995SGC001705

NO]ES TO FINANCI,AL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31.I MARCH 2025

40 Disclosure on liquidrty risk uoder RBI circular no. RBU2019-20rEE DOR.NBFC (PD) CC. No.l0zo3.l0-001/2019-20 dated
November ort.2019 on LiquidityRisk Management Framework tor Non{anking FinancialComPanies ahd Corc
lnv€stmenl Companies

Concenlr.tlon ba*d on

Sr.
No

No or sbnmcanl As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 202i1

Liabilities' Llabllities'
1 NBCFOC Loan 44,r06.39 28.029/, 43 509.00 29 U%
2 NMDFC Loan 66.r14.26 13.20rk 62 525.66 4216r/o

3 NSKFOC Loan 2ro.463.57 26.44% 40,403.16 27.2404

Toral 1,50,6E4.24 98.1l5% 1.45,437.E2 9A_71%
'ihis covers ihe disclosurc rcquiments ol lop 1 0 bonowers

b. Top 20large deposns - Nol Applicabls

ConccnlraUon based on 6

Name of th€ inst umsnt
As .t 31 March 2025 As al3'l llarch 2024

Llabllliles' Uabilities'
Loans frcm National Aoencies r,50,684.24 96-4604 1,46,137.82 98 74yo

1.50.684.24 99.4,6% 1,16,43f.42 9A.71%

Sr A. at 3'1

Ua.ch 2025
As ar 3'1

)lz.ch 2024
,| Commerqal Pape6 to Total Uabldes'
2 Commerc!{ Papers !o Tolal Assets
3 NcDs (oriainal Maluity < I vear) lo Total Liabililies'
4 NCDS (original M€lurity < 1 year lo Total assets
5 olher Sho.t T€rm LEbilities to Toial Liabilities' 0.0068 0_0046

6 Oher Sho.l Tem Liabirilies to Total Assels 0.0055 0.0034

' Iotal Liabililies do€s rDt include Net Wodh.

.. lnsltuni,onal s€t-up lor liquldity rbt mtmg€ment:
The Companys Boad has he oErall responsb ity fo. manag€menl ot liquidity risk. The Eoard deades lhe str.l6gy, policies

and p.ocedures of lh€ NSFC lo manage lquidiv osk in accodanc€ with lhe lqudity dst tolerancelimits deodsd by il.Ihe
Coftpanys top manag€m€nt |s responsibl6 lor ensunng adherenc€ !o ute dsk lol€rcnc€/limG set by the Bo€d as w€ll as
implemenling the liquidily dsk management sirategy of dr€ Company.

TGxlT'EL'
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KERALA STATE BACKWARD CLASSES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

ctN' u75't22KL19955GC008705

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOEO 31,i MARCH 2025

42
(e)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Other lnformation
The Company does nol hold any Benami Properlies dunng the year

The Company does not have anyWillul Delaullers dunng the year

The Company does not have any relatronship wth Struck OffCompanres dunng lhe year

The Company does nol have any pending charges to be regisbred or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies

beyond the statutory period during the year

The Company has not revalued their Property, Plant & Equipment (lncluding R€ht of use assets) end lntangible
assets during lhe year

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (eitherfrom bonoli€d funds or share premrum or any other

sources or kinds of I'rnds) by the Company to or in any other persons or entities induding foreign enlities

('lntermediaries") wth lhe understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lnlermediary shall

lend or invesl in pa(y identified by or on behalf of lhe Company (Ullimale Beneficiaries). The Company has also

not received any lund from any parties (Funding Party) wllh the understanding that the Company shall whether

directiy or indireclly lend or invest in olher percons or enfities identified by or on behalf of the Funding Pa(y

("Ultimate Beneficianes') or provide any guaranlee, security orthe like on behallof lhe IJltimate Benefician€s.

The Company has not given any loans or advances to Promoters or Relaled Par[es during the year

The Company has no instances of non compliance of Section 185 or 186 o, the Companies Act. 2013 dudng the

The Company has nol accepled any deposils during the year

The company has no undisclosed income during lhe year

The company has not defaulled in repaym€nt of loans or bonowings or in ths payment of interesl lhereon to any
lender dunng the year

The Company has nol raised any short term funds uihrch u/ere lhen used for long term purposes dunng lhe year

Fiin Reglstration l{ 000't4gs

(0

(s)

(h)

(i)

o
(k)

o

(m) The Company has not raised any loans dunng lhe year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, ioint
ventures or assoc€le companies

(n) The Company has not raised money by way ol rnrtlal Public offer or lurther publrc offer (induding debt
insuuments) during the year which were appted for the purposes Ior which those ar€ raised

(o) The Company has nol made any preferenlial allolmenl or private placement ol shares or converlible debentures
([ully, partially or oplionally convertible) during lh€ y€ar

(p) The Company has nol entered inlo any non-cash transactions \rith direclo6 or persons connecled $iilh lhe
director during the yeer

The Company has nol conducted any NorFBanking Financial or Housing Finance acrivities without a valid

C€rldicate of Registatrcn (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of lndia as p€r lhe Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934
(c)

(r) The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (clc) as defined in the regulalions made by lhe ReseNe Bank
of lndia

(s) The company has nol inqrred any c3sh losses in the fnancjal year and in the immediately preceding linancial

There is no Sc-hem€ of Arangemeflts lhal has teen approved by the Comp€lenl Authority in terms of sections
230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

The previous yeads figures have been rec€st/and regroup€d wherever necessary lo suit curent year's

groupings. Cunenl yearligures have been rounded offlo the nearesl lakhs of rupe€s and with tu/o decimals.

C)

(u)

For Ananthan & Sundaram

Cha.tered Accountants

For snd on b6halt ot the Board of Dlrcctors

Kerala State Backward Classes DeveloFment CorPoration Ltd
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